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Minutes: Absent  Senator Lindaas, Senator Krauter  Senator Kilzer came in while the
meeting was in progress.
Chairman Holmberg called the committee back to order at 3 pm.
Maren Daley, director of Job Service. | would like to explain how job service is funded, our
performance and a few major incentives.

. (Testimony # 1)
Senator Warner: Question (inaudible)
Maren: A significant portion of it was re-contracted with a private vendor. DHS will be doing
an RFP to those services coming up in January. The Job Service maintains that the portion of
the contract covering Cass County, Rolette County and a portion of the balance of state
contract.
Senator Warner: Why are you interested in pursuing the item? Was the portfolio part of the
mix of things you'd like to be doing?
Maren; Chairman Holmberg, Senator Warner, that's a very good question. We are interested
in seeing how the RFP comes out. We hope that we can bid and sustain the portion of the
contract we have. We will possibly consider expanding it. Our performance under our portion

. of the jobs contract has been very strong. And we have unique advantages in being able to
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serve that clientele so we are definitely interested in it, but DHS like many other states, has
used multiple service providers.

Maren: Continue reading from testimony... ...

Senator Warner: Do you anticipate that you will be working with NDs IT system or
department on upgrading your computer system or are you using an outside company?
Maren : Both. We work very closely with ITD on all of our IT projects, and there are maybe
certain portions that are beyond their poor skill sets or capacity- that we will put out for RFP.
But they are very much involved in our project management and in providing certain services
for various proponents whether it is the interactive voice response or the online web
applications because they are capable. It's a very coordinated effort.

(Continue reading from testimony on Workforce 20/20 — page 4 of testimony) requested
$1,512,491 from state’s general fund.

Senator Seymour: How do these interface with the programs in the Dept of Commerce, when
the community colleges are doing training themselves, they are out there with workforce
training, so how does that all tie together?

Maren: It's a beautiful integration, because we encourage training or employers in the state
of ND thru NDs technical and higher education network. But for some of that training, the
higher ed network can't afford all the equipment and get large training programs up and
running for one employer so the program at Commerce looks at the overall need by the
industry and employers across the state. And if they see sufficient need they can fund thru
those grants to the college directly, the funds to help get the program going. We, then, assist
the individual companies who are looking to train their empioyees through help and payment
of the tuition and the travel expenses that might be involved for the specific training of the

employees. And also under Workforce 20/20 there are instances where training would be
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provided by private vendors, particularly in the case of manufacturer who purchase large
pieces of equipment and bring them in. They may pay the manufacturer for extensive training
of their employees on the equipment. So the two programs actually mesh very well. One is
building the infrastructure in the education system to provide the training and then we help
facilitate some of the companies that otherwise couldn't afford the training.

(Continues testimony - Job spidering ; page 5)

Senator Mathern: Are you able to list all of these jobs by town or zip code — not duplicate
jobs?

Maren: Online a jobseeker can go to “search” and pull a list of all of these jobs by zip code
and within a mile radius around that zip code as well.

Senator Mathern: Can you say give me a list of all the jobs in ND?

Maren: Yes, You can start with the entire state; you can narrow it down by several different
categories or narrow it down by occupation. You can narrow it by your wage parameters and it
is an incredible workforce intelligence piece and in working with Commerce, what we've been
able to do to truly quantify what the entire job demand is out there in ND has been so heipful
because, before, at Job Service, we didn't know what percentage of the market of job listings
that we had. We found out we have a very large percentage, but this gives us a much better
picture of the entire job market in ND and then breaking it down by communities or by
industries.

Senator Mathern: How many jobs are out there? Just choose a day.

Maren: It changes absolutely every minute and part of the changes are quite seasonal.

Senator Mathern: Just give me a day.
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Maren: December 2 —10,000. August thru October was running about 16,000 and we also
contract new jobs each month. These aren't stagnant, we can see the new jobs that are
coming in.

Senator Robinson : With the declining workforce for Job Service, how do we keep up with
everything ? It almost seems like we almost need more people, knowing we're heavily
dependent on technology and yet, | was involved with a couple of individuals in December who
were working thru job applications. They got so frustrated in working on the technology at
home and ended up going down to Job Service and they said people were swamped and as
busy as can be because so many of these positions involve technology. Don’t misinterpret
what I'm trying to say here, but we have a lot of skill levels that need direction and in one
instance, | sat down with the individual and tried to process an electronic application. You
folks do it all the time. It was complex. We spent a couple hours and thought we had it when |
discovered | stilt had 24 questions that | still hadn't resolved. | sat back thinking that | work a
computer every day, and not a risk by any means. A lot of people are very marginal when it
comes to technology skills. So I've often wondered at a time when we need more help, we
have less help. Are we selling ourselves short? Could we not use more people? It seems
like the demand is there.

Maren: You just spoke our truth. You spoke our reality. We are in a position right now with
increasing unemployment and a huge influx of people coming into our offices, because there's
increase traffic to our call center for unemployment insurance claims which is causing longer
delays. Some people are not equipped yet to file claims online and so they come into the
local offices and, because of federal funding cuts over the last 14 years, our funding has
declined. We have been able to achieve staff through extreme cost reductions. The final

element is painfully staffed. We've been able to achieve that when the economy was good.



Page 5

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 2016

Hearing Date: 01-08-09

There's fewer people coming in for unemployment and there are fewer people coming in for
unemployment, and there's fewer people with the lack of computer skills struggling to finds a
job. Yes, we are currently pressed for staff because of the workload demand in local offices
and also in the unemployment insurance administration area. A classic example — in our
Grand Forks community service area, in 1995, we had 34 staff there. In 2007, we had 19, and
now, we are down to 12. We have done extensive workload assessment of our offices to
insure that our staff are aware of who our employers are, or where the job seekers are, or
where our program participants are. Because various markets have grown at different rates so
we've done workload assessments to try give the best distribution for the capacity we have.
Senator Robinson: The feds are talking about a stimulus package and we want to
implement that package now, we're going to need help more than ever before, and a very
important piece of this is finding the right person for the right job, so it just runs contrary to
what we should be doing. We've got great people out there, those that are hanging in there
and not moving on to greener pastures. The pastures aren't very green, but | know for a fact
that they are working very hard. The load is mind boggling.
Maren: (Continue reading page 6 of attachment 1 — new jobs training).
V. Chair Bowman : When people are looking for people to work for them and there’s none
available. Do you go out of state to find people that we can employ? |s your network set up,
like Michigan had a lot of unemployment, a iot of carpenters and a lot of things that we needed,
but we couldn’t even get anyone to apply.
Maren: Yes our networks will provide for connections to pools of dislocated workers in other
states. Our counterparts in other states are very good to work with because they want to
reduce their unemployment insurance payments by helping find these people jobs. So we

were able to do that initially when the oil boom started several years ago. One of our
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challenges with workers in Michigan, they were very well paid employees. Most of them were
home owners and in Michigan, one of the biggest hurdles is that they can't sell their homes.
So they are kind of trapped in an economy that has a bleak future. They might want to come
to ND but they can't sell their major assets. So there are several factors in the national
economy that come into play on this.

Senator Warner: In reference to your last paragraph on page 8, is this a non duplicated count
of employees and are they fulltime equivalents or is there some weight given to the way this
sentence is assemble - part time worker is counted as less than a full time worker?

Maren: I'm sorry, my page numbers don't correlate to yours.

Senator Warner: |t just has to do with labor force participation rate.

Maren: No, | don't have a specific answer on that. | will check if the labor force participation
rate is just fulltime or if that includes part time.

Senator Robinson: Given the time frame and the economy, there's not a lot of available
waorkers out there, but the demand for workers as we just heard this morning with the phone
companies.. Some companies are not taking on jobs — they can't find people to work. Two
questions — Would there be a return on our investment if we put more people out to work or
trying to locate and bring people in to work, given the scenario, and what’s happening in other
similar states in the region. They must have like circumstances. Is our manpower that short
that we are not in a position to respond?

Maren: The efforts to recruit from other states have been largely led by commerce. We have
been very much involved because of the strength of our website and of our labor market
information that we participate in all events. Employers have been very key in recruiting

efforts. We are working hard to match lay-offs with those who need employment opportunities

right now.
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. Senator Robinson: Are there other states in the region that we could learn from, best
practices?.
Maren: South Dakota has Dakota Roots. Our numbers for bringing people to ND for
employment that has succeeded Dakota Roots, but they have a formal program. Wyoming
recruited from Michigan. There are activities going on out there. Ohio also has a recruiting
program.
(Continue with testimony reading from chart on page 10)
Job service has staffing needs , but they are achieving performance results. Page 10 ND
served 15,568 people and ranked 18 . SD served 1605.
Senator Christmann: Do the public schools do anything to work with you to get this
information to the students before they get trained in their career field before they have no

. employment opportunities, so they will be trained in something that's not at risk here and take
advantage of this information right out of the blocks as they leave school?
Maren: Significant efforts are underway to improve that of which you will hear about
throughout the session. We have certainly done outreach both thru career and tech Ed, and
thru the schools with publications similar to what we shared with you from our Labor Market
information department — our Hot Jobs publication. There are several other Workforce pieces
we are carrying, and school counselors are hungry for this and gobble it up, but their time is
concerting as far as how much they can get done. So as part of the education budget package,
| know there is a request included for career counselors. And part of the training for career
counselors will include training on basics and sources for labor market information. So
currently in some communities, that network is working quite well. But in some of the

. communities, career counselors are really stretched.

Maren: (continuing on p 11 - Job Opportunities and Basic Skills)
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M: I'd like to share with committee. In addition, in 2007, our unemployment insurance area
was the top performer nationally for issuing timely and proper Ul benefit payments. That's
important to people in unemployment insurance. They want to be sure their claim is handied
accurately, the right decision is made, and they get their payment on a timely basis. We've
been a top performer in the country.

Senator Mathern What is a “timely” fashion?

Darren Rostrum, Unemployment insurance Director: Timeliness is making a decision
between 14 days and 21 days, depends on the type of issue it is. Timely for payment is
basically paid within 30 days. We're paying most of ours within 30 days.

Maren : (continuing reading from page 15)

Handout # 2

Maren: Thank you Mr. Chairman

Chairman Holmberg : The budget itself, you are comfortable with it as it is written, is that
correct?

Maren: That is correct.

Senator Fischer: In the PRIDE, dept of Human Service, when they determine child support
for people who have moved from one area of the state to the other, they use a process called
imputed income. If you're a neurosurgeon and want to live in Glen Ullin and hobby farm, they'll
say No, you can't do that, you have to keep your income as a neurosurgeon. They use the
state average of employment for people who have lost their jobs in small communities. In
other words, if you live Glen Ullin working in the grocery store and you lost your job, and they’ll
make a determination on what child support should be. | served on a guidelines committee for
child support and what they do to people is that they are using a statewide average that you

provide. | was wondering if there was any chance that you could pull that closer because with
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. the work in the oil fields. If someone is not an oil field worker and works in a grocery store
close enough to the oil field and you do a regional assessment of what wages are. You're
going to have some person that has an imputed income of an oil field worker that can't make
anywhere near that kind of money. | was told that you make that determination. |s there any
possibility that you could pull wage averages and do a regional or county assessment. Can
you do this averaging closer than statewide.

Maren: Let me explore that. There may be some other options in Human Services - if they
are willing to redefine what they want to use.

Senator Warner: The federal government collects taxes in ND and we have recipients and
given our — are we a donor state or recipient state? Are we taking more in to the system or
are we receiving?

. Maren: : We are about a “wash state”. We used to be a significant recipient state because we
were so small. But with our economic growth, it's much closer to a wash now.

Senator Christmann: Because of the energy activity and the seasonal nature of a lot of
those jobs, and the changing of those jobs, where people have a job for six or eight years and
it becomes useless where they have to find something else or be without. | get a lot of
feedback on Job Service activities which is used heavily in that area. A lot of these people
are kind of transient around the US and work with Job Service agencies in a variety of states,
and | get a lot of comments on Job Service and it's aimost ALL positive and complimentary.
The rare instance of direct deposits, | called and it was just on the verge of being implemented.
Problem solved. Your agency has had a huge impact on the energy industry and a very
positive impact on some individual people’s lives. 1 think we should all feel very good about

. that.

Chairman Holmberg If no other comments, we will close the hearing on SB 2016.
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Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg opened discussion on SB 2016.

Vice Chairman Grindberg stated there were no changes on the bill.

Vice Chairman Grindberg moved Do Pass on SB 2016; Seconded by Senator
Krebsbach. A roll call vote was taken resulting in a DO PASS on SB 2016 with 14 yes, 0
nos, 0 absent. SB 2016 passed.

Chairman Holmberg closed the discussion on SB 2016.
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Minutes:

Chairman Skarphol: Called the committee to order to hear Engrossed SB 2016 with roli call,
noting that all members are present, and by calling on Maren Daley, Executive Director of
Job Service North Dakota.

' Daley: Presented testimony, see attachment # 1, including the Biennium Report, Flow of
Funds Charts, Job Service Quarterly Report Card, North Dakota new jobs training program
report, and Unemployment insurance Advisory Council Position Paper.

Referenced is the chart on P. 3, providing a revised budget comparison. The Reed Act, one-
time funding on P. 4 is highlighted with regard to Unemployment Insurance (Ul).

Chairman Skarphol: Where is the $5M reflected in your budget? Which line is it in the bill?
Sandi Deis, OMB Analyst: Line #17. The request is $5.5M.

Chairman Skarphol: So the $7.3M is reflected on the base level and then divided back in?
That was the contract you had with Human Services?

Daley: $7.3 was appropriated last time going toward Ul modernization, and we don't need that
much. This time we're asking for $5.5M, it has nothing to do with Human Services.

Rep. Klein: Since you've lost all of these people, what are you doing with the space?

Daley: We have been regrouping; we have workforce partners to share space with us.
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Rep. Onstad: Along with that reduction in people in the last 10-12 years, you've actually
reduced sites, haven't you?

Daley: The only reduction came in the number of sites was at Fort Yates. They did not need
us anymore, we have thinly maintained our spaces but this will become more difficult.

Rep. Onstad: Is there still an office in New Town. In those places people don't have the
capability to go on line and so on. Those sites are really important to have someone walk
through it.

Daley: We have tried to maintain those locations. [t is kind of expensive but have found
shared space and employees.

Rep. Wald: The Federal scene. Some Governors will not take the unemployment benefits
because it will force them to change state law and to pay more than their state statute will
allow. How does that affect North Dakota?

Daley: | will cover that later. Continues with testimony and refers to the Quarterly Report
Card behind Tab #3. Continuing with Workforce 20/20.on PP. 4-5.

Job Spidering is discussed on P. 5. It attracts laborers to the state through FindJobsND.com
Chairman Skarphol: What was the appropriation last time?

Rep. Klein: Somewhere around $100,000.

Daley: We had asked for $300,000, $200,000 was from the general fund and we were able to
get $50,000 from the Governor's Workforce Act set aside.

Chairman Skarphol: So you had $250,000 last biennium and you think $200,000 will do it this

time?
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Daley: $200,000 will do it because we got started a little bit late, the timing of renewal will
save some of there and we're also taking $25,000 out of our Workforce Investment Act state
wide funds.

Rep. Onstad: On Job Spidering, companies that have 50 or more employees are listed. How
do smaller companies get listed?

Daley: Smaller employers are posted directly.

Rep. Onstad: Smaller businesses are coming from out of state, are they coming to Job
Service to get their employees?

Daley: A lot come and work through us. When the labor market is tight they have use every
method possible.

Chairman Skarphol: What percentage of employers in North Dakota use Job Service?
Daley: We had 10,000 jobs on our site before spidering. After Spidering it went up to 15,000.
Rep. Wald: People can access that in any part of the country, right?

Daley: Absolutely, job seekers come to job fairs.

Rep. Wald: Why wasn’t the $200,000 put in by the Senate or in the Executive
recommendation?

Daley: There’s $200,000 in the budget and we are not asking for more. Continuing with
testimony Tab #4

Chairman Skarphol: Expanding businesses, do they use the service.

Daley: Growing companies use the service.

Chairman Skarphol: Is it confidential the list of who uses the service?

Daley: We can provide that

Rep. Kilein: Recovery of investment. How do you arrive at that?
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Daley: Tab 1, P. 7, describes increases. We know how much was made before the training;
we know how much they make after the training.

Continuing with Job Service Funding, P. 7 and Tab # 2, Chart A, the Federal Unemployment
Tax Act (FUTA) operation is described.

The Workforce Investment Act (WIA) flow of Funds is discussed on P. 7-8 and under Tab # 2.
Chairman Skarphol: Is North Dakota unique?

Daley: All states were affected because of other demands on the Federal budget. The
workforce funding was held flat, reduced.

Chairman Skarphol. Is the percentage of decline similar in other states or is that unique in
North Dakota because of some variables?

Daley: There is some uniqueness because of the factors in the formulas, continuing with
testimony. We are serving clients with more barriers and can't enter the job market as easily as
others. North Dakota ranked 49™ in poputation but 18" in services provided. We serve more
than 10 times as many as South Dakota.

Rep. Klein: Why is youth funding at 33%, why the change?

Daley: The need for employment services will turn that around with the stimulus package.
Continuing with testimony, the Job Service “Report Card” found on P. 10 and delineated under
Tab # 3. Claims are going up. We are exceeding our employment measures. Labor statistics
are reviewed on P. 5 under Tab # 3.

Chairman Skarphol: Why was construction down?

Daley: It is year over year, depending on construction projects going on. it is a minor
decrease. Continues with attachment # 2, reviewing the American Recovery and

Reinvestment Act of 2009.
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Chairman Skarphol: Is the $25 death payment still required?

Daley: The Feds have picked that up. Continuing with discussion of stimulus funding. This
requires Job Service to pick up wages and credits from the previous quarter. This requires
significant cost increases to fund this.

Rep. Klein: How long is the window open?

Daley: The first funding strings will come, no matter what. We have to apply by August 11.
There is a choice of expansion of benefits detailed on P. 1 of attachment # 2. North Dakota
already has requirements in place for options 1 and 3. it is expensive to administer but
beneficial.

Chairman Skarphol: Introduced are students from Bishop Ryan High School, Minot.

Daley: Encourages students to come to Job Service North Dakota upon graduation.

Rep. Williams: How can application be made for these funds?

Daley: The application procedure will be much like other grants, we will have to certify that we
have the alternative period in place under state law and prove it, and that will make us eligible
for the first third of the funding and 2 of 4 benefit expansion options.

Rep. Williams: To whom do you apply?

Daley: US Department of Labor but we will not apply unless the legislature gives us
permission.

Rep. Williams: Do other agencies apply to different sources?

Daley: No, this grant to the US Department of Labor is unique to this particular modernization
provision in the stimulus bill. This is an optional item.

Rep. Wald: What kind of auditing will the Federal Government do in all of the 50 states?
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Daley: Wagner Pyser is already in place and that follow typical performance. These
expansion ones that is a good issue.

Rep. Wald: Do you have a 2-3 biennium history of our trust fund balance?

Daley: Provides a chart that shows a historic perspective.

Chairman Skarphol: You are sending out $137M weekly, who pays for that?

Daley: Revenues do not match, the timings are very different.

Chairman Skarphol: With regard to the Ul Modernization stimulus package, is there going to
be one of our interim committees that’s going to be involved?

Daley: Hoping to have the public involved. Tab # 5 has a letter to this regard.

Rep. Wald: Referring to green sheet on buildings, give us a quick snapshot on each of those
bills.

Daley: In Jamestown, building was no longer needed and are asking for authority to sell it.
Bill 2: We are also looking for authority to sell the Grafton and Fargo offices

Bill 3: s to provide flexibility to make lease payments that is called the Interest Repayment
Account (PARA). We currently make bond principle payments from there but lease payments
have to come out of our federal grants.

Chairman Skarphol: Facilities negotiate the lease, does that complicate the issue?

Daley: Yes.

Rep. Klein: In Jamestown, the land and buildings was that partially funded through federal
dollars and there are certain things you have to do, or is that ail state?

Daley: Primarily federal dollars it will come back into Job Service for our normal services.
Beth Zander, Customer Service Area Director for Job Services North Dakota: Provided

testimony from attachment 1, P. 10-14,
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Chairman Skarphol: WorkKeys, what value do you see in it?

Zander: It is a very valued test to determine skills level. You really need the employer drive.
The job seeker needs to see what is in it for him.

Chairman Skarphol: In Georgia, all employers are required to have it, have you had
discussions to require this test?

Zander: We would ask the Governor to promote that.

Chairman Skarphol: Addresses young people who are visiting, encouraging them to use
this assessment.

Zander: Services have been reengineered. FindJobsND.com has offered new capabilities.
The labor market is ranked first in the nation. Refers to attachments # 3 Hot Jobs and #4
North Dakota Careers by Education. Continuing on P. 13, Parental Responsibility Initiative for
the Development of Employment (PRIDE) P. 13, Job Opportunities and Basic Skills, Veterans
Services, Job Fairs and Employment Services on P.14 are highlighted.

Chairman Skarphol: The jobs contract with Human Services, why was it discontinued?
Zander: They will be issuing an RFP explaining the discontinuation

Rep. Onstad: The military used to come in, they don’t come in to do the testing anymore,
now with WorkKeys, is it possible to get an application to see what it is like?

Zander: Discussion is ensuing to give students the ACT, the Sat or WorkKeys.

Darren Brostrom, Unemployment Insurance Director for Job Service North Dakota:
Provided testimony beginning on P. 15 of attachment #1. He highlights the Ul EASY system
that along with Ul ICE provides online services and saves money, allows for electronic
payment, and timely receipt of services. Tab 5 delineates a position paper regarding Job

Services proposals for the legislature this year.
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Chairman Skarphol: Changing the threshold, what is the current number and what are you
changing it to?

Brostrom: Requirements are for employers that have more than 99 employees have to report
electronically. On the Senate side we asked to move that to 25 and higher.

Chairman Skarphol: Were you successful?

Brostrom: More than 75% support.

Rep. Klein: What is that bill number

Brostrom: SB 2102.

Daley: introduces Job Service Personnel present.

Chairman Skarphol: Postage, you had a $60,000 reduction in postage.150% increase in
your postage budget line.

Daley: Feds changed, they no longer pay for postage.

Chairman Skarphol: Who will pay those costs?

Daley: It will come out of our grants.

Chairman Skarphol: Rep. Klein, Rep. Wald and Rep. Williams will work on this bill.

Next week we hear University System, give me questions to submit to them.

Rep. Wald: Announces plans for the plans for Committee Party
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Minutes:

Chairman Skarphol: Called the Committee to order by noting that all members are present
and opening the meeting on the discussion of SB 2016, Job Service by calling on Rep. Klein,
who chairs the study committee on this biil.

Rep. Klein: Distributed copies of Amendment # 98035.0101 to SB 2016 and explaining the
intent of the amendment. Rep. Kroeber and | discussed the bill and reviewed it. We
discussed the changes that may come with the stimulus and the amendment that was
distributed. This amendment is to make one change using stimulus money, is the $200,000
which goes for spidering. Last session we funded it for the first time and it turned out to be a
very successful program and it does fit the stimulus money. It puts the $200,000 back into the
general funds and uses stimulus money.

Rep. Kroeber: Spidering is the on line development search tool, provides fast access, a data
base of thousands of North Dakota jobs within a single web site. The improved modernization
benefits expansion system. The director talked to us about that we could study it or delay until
next biennium. Four criteria must be met to qualify for the nearly $5M. We already one of

them, and of the second one we do over half of it. By studying it we could find out exactly what
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it would cost us to continue the program. | would hope we would study it during the interim
and make a decision in 2011.

Rep. Kilein: Study it and make an informed decision.

Chairman Skarphol: Referring to stimulus, stating that there could be some changes to
federal stimulus dollar requirements.

Rep. Klein: This is the only change | would propose to this budget,

Moves the amendment # 0101.

Rep. Kroeber: Second.

Vote Taken: Yes 8, No 0, Absent 0. Motion Passed.

Chairman Skarphol: Looking at SB 2016, where it says “50% of the work force 20/20
funding, in Section 1 of this act must be used for projects for new or expanding businesses.”
Did you ask if this is new language?

Rep. Kroeber: That is not new language; it has been in place since 2003. There are some
general fund dollars in this budget and there are $1.765M. The breakdown for general fund
dollars are $1.512M for Workforce 2020 program, which is an increase of $12,985. And the
$200,000 is for continuing the job spidering program that would be funded by stimulus dollars.
Chairman Skarphol: So the $1.765M would be reduced by $200,000.

Rep. Klein: Move to pass the bill as amended.

Rep. Kroeber: Second.

Vote Taken: Yes 8, No 0, Absent 0. Motion Passed. Carrier, Rep. Klein.

Discussion on SB 2016 ended.
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Chairman Skarphol: Brought the Committee to order to take up SB 2016 by calling on Rep.
Klein to explain the additional amendment to reconsider previous action.

Rep. Wald: Moves to reconsider action.

Rep. Klein: Second.

Chairman Skarphol: Any discussion?

Rep. Klein: What happened in the meantime is some changes came about on the stimulus
thing. After research on what would apply and what we should accept, there were some
decisions made to change things.

The first one was to accept the $200,000 which went directly into the spidering system. The
we took the $200,000 out of the general fund. This would replace it, the first amendment that
we had.

The second amendment relates to the study sheet made by Industry Business and Labor (IBL)
in the Senate and the House as to which ones to accept. The amendments would take all of
the stimulus money possible except the one where we would extend unemployment benefits
from 26 weeks to 52 weeks. A study was made on our fund and how it would work and we

would have time in '11 that we would still be able to join, but at this time it was decided not to
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join but to take the other three. They are Workforce investment, the State Unemployment
Services for $2.984M, and the unemployment benefit increase which we already doing for
$1.039M for a total Federal funds of $9.092M in addition to the $200,000 for spidering.

Rep. Wald: This is in conformity with what iBL Committee decided?

Rep. Klein: That is correct

Rep. Kroeber: We did not vote on the reconsideration.

Vote taken on the reconsideration: Yes 5, No 1, Absent 2. Motion carried.

Rep. Klein: | move amendment 103.

Rep. Martinson: Second.

Rep. Kroeber: [t is nothing different than what we talked about when Job Service was here.
On the Benefit Expansion we have until August of 2011 to decide whether or not we want to do
that.

Rep. Klein: This would utilize as many of the stimulus dollars as possible without making a
long term commitment. If we accepted that other could we get out of it? The answer is No.
Once you accept that money it is an ongoing thing.

Rep. Wald: It is an issue nationwide, 20 some states that are refusing all of the “so called”
Job Service money because you can’t go back to your present level.

Rep. Klein: | am aware of Utah, Arkansas and South Carolina have not taken it.

Rep. Kroeher. We went through this and for the Benefit Expansion there are four different
criteria and we have to meet two of the four in order to have the expansion. One we already
do and that we do about ‘2. It isn’t that we want nothing to do with these dollars. In the interim

we should see if there are benefits to both the employer and employee.
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Chairman Skarphol: The possibility does exist that the feds will change the criteria required,
too.

Rep. Onstad: If those dollars did come in we have already 2 years to say no.

Chairman Skarphol: We won't meet again until 2011 prior to making that decision.

Rep. Klein: They keep monitoring the fund and right now the unemployment rate was
something like 5.8. It's expected to go back up in January to a little over 6, but in comparison
to where the funds sat, they felt very comfortable with where we were.

Chairman Skarphol: Anything else? If not, take the roll call vote.

Vote taken on the amendment. Yes 6, No 0, Absent 2. Motion carried.

Rep. Onstad: | don't know if it is really necessary, if you go back the presentation that Job
Service did for us, she said OK, if the dollars that come into this thing were to go to the interim
in two years and the Legislative body will decide after the interim if they wanna continue when
the costs go forward. You have to have this particular language.

Chairman Skarphol: the most important part is in the 3™ paragraph under section # 2 that
says “"Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agencies base
budget”. If for no other reason, I'd like that language in there.

Anything else?

Rep. Klein: Move a Do Pass as amended.

Rep. Wald: Second.

Chairman Skarphol: Any discussion? If not, take the Roll.

Vote taken on Amended bill: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 1. Motion carried. Carrier Rep. Klein.
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Minutes:

Amendment .0104 (Attachment A) was distributed.

Rep. Klein explained amendment .0104.

Rep. Klein moved amendment .0104. Rep. Wald seconded the motion.

Chm. Svedjan: Rep. Klein moved amendment .0104 and 2" by Rep. Wald. Discussion.
Rep. Klein: The area we did not move into was extending the unemployment benefits with the
understanding that if we moved into the program we could not back out. We're going to wait
with that and several other states have done that.

Chm. Svedjan: These amendments pull out the equity funding.

Rep. Glasshiem: How much money is in the 4™ leg we are waiting on?

Rep. Klein: | think its $5 million. We figured it would run out in about three years.

Rep. Kroeber: $9, 471, . . . (3:15) We have until August 2011 to make the decision whether we
want this or not. We can look at it during the interim. It amounts to us having to meet two of
four criteria. One criteria

Chm. Svedjan: What is that number?

Rep. Skarphol: The number Rep. Glassheim asked about is $14,552,205.

. Rep. Wald: The House and Senate IBL decided they didn't want to adopt that iast item we

discussed. A permanent change going from 26 to 52.
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Chm. Svedjan: Right.

Rep. Delzer: (4:43) The 5, the 2 and the 1 that you are adding. Does the IBL committee want
to do this? Have they made a statement about this?

Rep. Klein: Yes. That is what they wanted.

Rep. Bellew: (5:38) What are the General Fund in this budget?

Rep. Klein: There is very little General Fund. If you look at the green sheets, there's about
$25,000 - $27,000.

Rep. Bellew: What is the Generat Fund

Rep. Skarphol: It for the workforce 20/20 funding. That's language that has been in there
before with regard to 50% must be used for new and expanding businesses.

Chm. Svedjan: Further discussion on the motion to amend? Seeing none we will take a voice
vote on the motion to adopt amendment .0104 to SB 2016. All in favor — Unanimous Voice
vote — those amendments are adopted.

Rep. Klein: [ move a Do Pass As Amended.

Rep. Wald: 2™,

Chm. Svedjan: Moved by Rep. Klein, 2" by Rep. Wald for a Do Pass As Amended. Is there
any discussion?

Rep. Skarphol: (7:03) Deletes x FTE. The number of people has been decreasing. They have
a new computer program being authorized. This is an example of where technology has
resulted in a reduction in FTEs.

Rep. Delzer: Some of that reduction came from Human Services changed from Job Service to
a different provider on one of their issues. ON the workforce 20/20, did you get a list of who
got the grants and how much they spent?

Rep. Klein: | don't have that information.
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Rep. Skarphol: | saw the list of entities. Sometimes they are repetitive but sometimes it's
because they have new employees.

Rep. Delzer: This has been around for a long time and we looked at in the late ‘90s and we
saw businesses using this to supplement their income. In Commerce and in other places we
have a lot of workforce money in the budgets. | have a list of all the workforce dollars. | don'’t
know how comfortable | am with this.

Rep. Skarphol: | agree that it's something that needs to be monitored. Section 4 does require
that . . . 50 percent of the money be used for new or expanding businesses.

Chm. Svedjan: Any further discussion? We've adopted the amendments. We have a motion
for a Do Pass As Amended. We will take a roll call vote.

Vote: 19 Yes 1 No 5 Absent Carrier: Rep. Klein Motion Carries
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98035.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Klein
Fiscal No. 1 March 13, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2016

Page 1, line 20, replace "266,969" with "466,969" and replace "61,931,140" with "62,131,140"

Page 1, line 21, replace "$18,482" with "($181,518)" and replace "1,765,442" with "1,565,442"
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98035.0101 FN 1

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment |Is attached.

Page No. 1 98035.0101



Bill No. 2016  Fiscal No. 1 03/13/09

TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

enate Bill No. 2016 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action

Executive Senate House House

Budget Version Changes Version
Salaries and wages $36,785,481 $36,785,481 $36,785,481
Operating expenses 11,424,804 11,424,804 11,424,804
Capital assets 20,000 20,000 20,000
Grants 8,438,220 8,438,220 8,438,220
Workforce 20/20 1,512,491 1,512,491 1,512,491
Reed Act - Unemp. ins, computer 5,515,586 5,515,586 5,515,586

modern,

Total all funds $63,696,582 $63,696,582 30 $63,696,582
Less estimated income 61,931,140 61,931,140 200,000 62,131,140
General fund $1,765,442 $1,765,442 ($200,000) $1,565,442
FTE 284.05 284.05 0.00 284.05

Department No. 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of House Changes

Changes the
Funding Source
for Job Total House
Spidering’ Changes
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Grants
Workforce 20/20
Reed Act - Unemp. ins. computer
modem,
Total all funds $0 $0
Less estimated income 200,000 200,000
General fund ($200,000} ($200,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00

' This amendment changes the funding source for costs associated with the agency's job spidering program from the general fund to
federal funds from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act.
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98035.0103 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Klein
Fiscal No. 2 March 20, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2016

Page 1, line 2, after "Daketa” insert “; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 13, replace "(1,727,677)" with "(1,927,677)" and replace "11,424,804" with
"11,224,804"

Page 1, line 19, replace "285,451" with "85,451" and replace "63,696,582" with "63,496,582"
Page 1, line 21, replace "$18,482" with "($181,518)" and replace "1,765,442" with "1,565,442"
Page 1, after line 22, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - FEDERAL FISCAL STIMULUS FUNDS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDING APPROVAL. The funds provided in this section, or so much
of the funds as may be necessary, are appropriated from federal funds made available
to the state under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, not
otherwise appropriated, to job service North Dakota, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011, as follows;

Workforce Investment Act programs $5,068,883
State unemployment insurance and employment services 2,984,613
Unemployment compensation benefit increase - Administration 1.039.443
Total federal funds _ $9,092,939

Job service North Dakota may seek emergency commission and budget section
approval under chapter 54-16 for authority to spend any additional federal funds
received under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 in excess
of the amounts appropriated in this section, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agency's
2011-13 base budget. Any program expenditures made with these funds will not be

replaced with state funds after the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 funds are no longer available.”

Page 2, line 6, after "funds” insert ", except funds under the federal American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009,"

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"SECTION 6. EMERGENCY. Section 2 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98035.0103 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attached.

Page No. 1 98035.0103
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. BillNo. 2016 Fiscal No. 2 03/20/09

TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT;

ate Bill No. 2016 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action

Executive Scnate House House

Budget Version Changes Version
Salaries and wages $36,785,481 $36,785,481 $36,785,481
Operating expenses 11,424 804 11,424,804 (200,000 11,224,804
Capital asscts 20,000 20,000 20,000
Grants 8.438220 8,438,220 8,438,220
Workforce 20/20 1,512,491 1,512,491 1,512,491
Reed Act - Unemp. ins, computer 5,515,586 5,515,586 5,515,586

modern.

Federal fiscal stimulus funds 9,092,939 9,092,939
Total all funds $63,696,582 $63,696,582 $8,892.939 $72,589,521
Less estimated income 61,931,140 61,931,140 9,092,939 71,024,079
General fund $1,765,442 $1,765,442 ($200,000) $1,565,442
FTE 284.05 284.05 0.00 284.05

Department No. 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of House Changes

Changes the
Funding Source Appropriates
for Job Federal Fiscal Total House
Spidering' Stimulus Funds? Changes
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses (200,000) (200,000
Capital assets
CGrants
Workforce 20/20
Reed Act - Unemp. ins, computer
modern.
Federal fiscal stimulus funds 9,092 939 9,092,939
Total all funds {$200,000) $9,092,939 $8,292,039
Less estimated income 0 9,092,939 9,092,939
General fund {$200,000) $o ($200,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

! This amendment changes the funding source for costs associated with the agency's job spidering program from the general fund to
federal fiscal stimulus funds.

* This amendment appropriates federal fiscal stimulus funds from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 for
Workforce Investment Act programs ($5,068,883), state unemployment insurance and employment services ($2,984,613), and
administrative expenses relating to the unemployment compensation benefit increase ($1,039,443).



3ill No. 2016  Fiscal No. 3 04/01/09

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action

Exccutive Senate House Hlouse

Budget Version Changes Yersien
Salaries and wages $36,785,481 $36,785,481 {$1.219,235) $35,566,246
Operating expenses 11,424,804 11,424,804 {200,000) 11,224 804
Capital assets 20,000 20,000 20,000
Grants 8,438,220 8,438,220 8,438,220
Workforce 20/20 1,512,491 1,512,491 1,512,491
Reed Act - Unemp. ins. computer 5,515,586 5,515,586 5,515,586

modem.

Federal fiscal stimulus funds 9,092 939 9,092,939
Total all funds $63,696,582 $63,696,582 $7.673,704 $£71,370,286
Less estimated income 61,931,140 61,931,140 7,873,704 69,804,844
General fund $1,765,442 $1,765,442 ($200,000) $1,565,442
FTE 28405 284,05 0.00 284.05

Department No. 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of House Changes

Changes the
Funding Source Appropriates

Removes Salary for Job Federal Fiscal Total House

Equity Funding' Spidering’ Stimulus Funds’ Changes
Salaries and wages ($1,219,235) ($1,219,235)
Operating expenses {200,000) (200,000}
Capital assets
Grants
Workforce 20/20
Reed Act - Unemp. ins. computer

modern.

Federal fiscal stimulus funds 9.092,939 9,092,939
Total all funds ($1,219,235) ($200,000) $9,092,939 $7.673,704
Less estimated income (1,219,235) 0 9,092,936 7,873,704
General fund $0 ($200,000) $0 ($200,000)
FTE 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00

' This amendment removes funding added in the executive budget for state employee salary equity adjustments.

2 This amendment changes the funding source for costs associated with the agency's job spidering program from the general fund to
federal fiscal stimulus funds.

? This amendment appropriates federal fiscal stimulus funds from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 for
Workforce Investment Act programs ($5,068,883), state unemployment insurance and employment services ($2,984,613), and
administrative expenses relating to the unemployment compensation benefit increase ($1,039,443).
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98035.0104 Prepared by the Legislative Councit staff for k(l | [D?

Title.0200 House Appropriations =,

Fiscal No. 3 March 27, 2009 | 95
. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2016

Page 1, line 2, after "Dakota” insert "; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 12, replace "3,785,051" with "2,565,816" and repiace "36,785,481" with
"35,566,246"

Page 1, line 13, replace "(1,727,677)" with "(1,927,677)" and replace "11,424,804" with
"11,224,804"

Page 1, line 19, replace "$285,451" with "($1,133,784)" and replace "63,696,582" with
"62,277,347"

Page 1, line 20, replace "266,969" with "(952,266)" and replace "61,931,140" with "60,711,905"

Page 1, line 21, replace "$18,482" with "($181,518)" and replace "1,765,442" with "1,565,442"
Page 1, after line 22, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - FEDERAL FISCAL STIMULUS FUNDS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDING APPROVAL. The funds provided in this section, or so much
of the funds as may be necessary, are appropriated from federal funds made available
to the state under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, not
otherwise appropriated, to job service North Dakota, for the period beginning with the

. effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011, as follows:
Workforce Investment Act programs $5,068,883
State unemployment insurance and employment services 2,984,613
Unemployment compensation benefit increase - Administration 1,039,443
Total federal funds $9,092,939

Job service North Dakota may seek emergency commission and budget section
approval under chapter 54-16 for authority to spend any additional federal funds
received under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 in excess
of the amounts appropriated in this section, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agency's
2011-13 base budget. Any program expenditures made with these funds will not be

replaced with state funds after the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 funds are no longer available."

Page 2, line 6, after "funds” insert ", except funds under the federal American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009,"

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"SECTION 6. EMERGENCY. Section 2 of this Act is declared to be an

. emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 98035.0104



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98035.0104 FN 3

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment |s attached.

Page No. 2

98035.0104
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Bill No. 2016 Fiscal No. 3 04/01/09

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
.Senate Bill No. 2016 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action

Executive Senate House House

Budget Version Changes Yersion
Salaries and wapes $£36,785,481 $36,785.481 {$1.219.235) $35,566,246
Operating expenses 11,424,804 11,424,804 (200,000 11,224,804
Capital assets 20,000 20,000 20,000
Grants 8,438,220 8,438,220 8.438,220
Workforce 20/20 1,512,491 1,512,491 1,512,491
Reed Act - Unemp. ins. computer 5,515,586 5,515,586 5,515,586

modem.

Federal fiscal stimutus funds 9,092,939 9.092,939
Total all funds $63,696,582 $63,696,582 $7,673.704 $71,370,286
Less estimated income 61,931,140 61,931,140 7,873,704 69,804,844
General fund $1,765.442 $1,765,442 ($200,000) $1,565,442
FTE 284.05 284.05 0.00 284.05

Department No. 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of House Changes

Changes the
Funding Source Appropriates

Removes Salary for Job Federal Fiscal Total House

Equity Funding' Spidering! Stimulus Funds® Changes
Salaries and wages ($1,219,235) ($1,219,235)
Operating expenses (200,000) (200,000)
Capital assets
Grants
Workforce 20/20
Reed Act - Unemp. ins. computer

modemn,

Federal fiscat stimulus funds 9.092 939 9,092,939
Total all funds ($1,219,235) ($200,000) $9,092,939 $7,673,704
Less estimated income (1,219,235) 0 9,092,939 7,873,704
General fund $0 (%200,000) $0 ($200,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' This amendment removes funding added in the executive budget for state employee salary equity adjustments.

? This amendment changes the funding source for costs associated with the agency's job spidering program from the general fund to
federal fiscal stimulus funds.

* This amendment appropriates federal fiscal stimulus funds from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 for

Workforce Investment Act programs (35,068,883), state unemployment insurance and employment services ($2,984,613), and
administrative expenses relating to the unemployment compensation benefit increase ($1,039,443).
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-55-5989
April 2, 2009 1:22 p.m. Carrier: Kleln
Insert LC: 98035.0104 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2016: Appropriations Committee  (Rep. Svedjan, Chalrman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(19 YEAS, 1 NAY, 5 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2016 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after "Dakota” insert ”; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 12, replace "3,785,051" with "2,565,816" and replace "36,785,481" with
"35,566,246"

Page 1, line 13, replace "(1,727,677)" with "(1,927,677)" and replace "11,424,804" with
"11,224,804"

Page 1, line 19, replace "$285,451" with "($1,133,784)" and replace "63,696,582" with
'62,277,347"

Page 1, line 20, replace "266.,969" with "(952.266)" and replace "61.931.140" with
"60,711,905"

Page 1, line 21, replace "$18,482" with "($181,518)" and replace "1,765,442" with "1,565,442"
Page 1, after line 22, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - FEDERAL FISCAL STIMULUS FUNDS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDING APPROVAL. The funds provided in this section, or so much
of the funds as may be necessary, are appropriated from federal funds made available
to the state under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, not
otherwise appropriated, to job service North Dakota, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011, as follows:

Workforce Investment Act programs $5,068,883
State unemployment insurance and employment services 2,984,613
Unemployment compensation benefit increase - Administration 1,039,443
Total federal funds $9,092,939

Job service North Dakota may seek emergency commission and budget section
approval under chapter 54-16 for authority to spend any additional federal funds
received under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 in
excess of the amounts appropriated in this section, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agency's
2011-13 base budget. Any program expenditures made with these funds will not be
replaced with state funds after the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 funds are no longer available."

Page 2, line 6, after “funds” insert ", except funds under the federal American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009,"

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"SECTION 6. EMERGENCY. Section 2 of this Act is declared o be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) GCOMM Page No. 1 HR-55-5989



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-55-5989

Aprit 2, 2009 1:22 p.m. Carrier: Kleln
Insert LC: 98035.0104 Title: .0200

. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98035.0104 FN 3

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-55-5989
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

(ACCEDE/RECEDE)
Bill Number 2/, é (, as (re)engrossed): Date: %/d ?
Your Conference Commiitee j&dﬁ,ﬁ %MMK >,
' : . For the He : .
For the Senate ‘// YES/ NO or the House ‘//ﬂ YES /NG

Senthera | /o
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_ﬁ(////tﬂé/ l/ 7(/«7///‘%0{/] / d
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. —__, adopt (further) amendments ag follows, and place . on the
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-~ and a new comm:tteebeappointed.

((Re)Engmssad) was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

H
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-72-8323
April 25,2009 2:09 p.m.

SB 2016: Your conference committee (Sens. Grindberg, Holmberg, Seymour and Reps. Klein,
Wald, Kroeber) recommends that the SENATE ACCEDE to the House amendments on
SJ pages 1226-1227 and place SB 2016 on the Seventh order.

. REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

SB 2016 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2} DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 SR-72-8323
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
: staff for House Appropriations
- February 25, 2009

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota
Senate Bill No. 2016

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2009-11 Executive Budget 284.05 $1,765,442 $61,931,140 $63,696,582
2007-09 Legislative Appropriations 308.00 1,746,960 62,243,126 63,990,086’
Increase {Decrease) ' (23.95) $18,482 ($311,986) ($293,504)

"The 2007-09 appropriation amounts include $578,955 of other funds for the agency's share -of the $10 million funding pool
ropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for special market equity adjustments for classified employees.

Agency Funding FTE Positions
70.00 X
s $62.24 $61.93 400.00 .3§§17 355.50
$60.00 +———$56.20 $58.27 .. 350.00 ——
: 284.05
$50.00 ® 300.00
a 250.00
S $40.00 u
= 200.00
=
30.00
$ —4 150.00
$20.00 — 100.00
$10.00 _ u
$1.25 $1.50 $1.75 $1.77 50.00
$0.00 T —_—1"_ T __ 0.00 T T T
2003-05 2005-07 2007-09 2009-11 2003-05 2005-07 2007-09 2009-11
: Executive Executive
Budget Budget

@ General Fund ndthar Funds

Ongoing and One-Time General Fund Appropriations

Ongoing General Fund | One-Time General Fund Total General Fund
Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation
2008-11 Executive Budget $1,765,442 $0 $1,765,442
2007-09 Legislative Appropriations 1,746,960 0 1,746 960
Increase {Decrease) $18,482 $0 $18,482

action.

First House Action
The Senate did not change the executwe budget recommendation for Job Service North Dakota. Attached is a summary of first house

1. Increases funding for Workforce 20/20 from $1,499,506 to

$1,512,491

increase

. Provides funding of $1,219,235 to address salary equity issues,
including funding of $58,058 for the related second-year salary

. Deletes 23.95 FTE positions not requested by the agency
. Adjusts funding for operating expenses to reflect inflationary

adjustments and other budget changes for the 2009-11 biennium

to $5,515,586

. Decreases funding from Reed Act distribution for the
unemployment insurance modernization project from $7,300,000

Executive Budget Highlights
General Fund

Other Funds
$12,985 $0
$0 $1,219,235
$0 ($2,286,003)
$15,185 ($1,742,862)
$0 ($1,784,414)

Other Sections in Bill
Workforce 20420 - Section 4 reqmres a minimum of 50 percent of the funding provided for Workforce 20/20 be used for projects for
new or expanding businesses in North Dakota.

Total
$12,985

$1,219,235
($2,286,003)
($1,727.677)

($1,784,414)




' Continuing Appropriations
Federal advance interest repayment fund - North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Section 52-04-22 - Coliection of penalty and interest
on delinquent unemployment insurance contribution reports and payment of any interest due on federal and nonfederal obligations of

e unemployment insurance trust fund.
. nemployment insurance trust fund - NDCC Section 52-03-04 - Collection of unemployment insurance taxes and the payments
unemployment.benefits.

Job task analysis - NDCC Section 52-08-13 - Collection of fees for providing job task analysis services to employers that request such
services and the payment of the expenses related to the activity.

. Major Related Legislation

House Bill No. 1117 - This bill authorizes the sale of the land and building housing the Job Service North Dakota office in Jamestown.
House Bill No. 1118 - This bill authorizes the sale of land and buildings housing the Job Service North Dakota offices in Fargo and
Grafton. :

Senate Bill No. 2130 - This bill amends the continuing appropriation for the federal advance interest repayment fund to allow Job
Service North Dakota to use money deposited in the fund for office building lease costs.

ATTACH:1
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.ATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
: )

senate Bill No. 2016 - f‘unding Summary

Executive Senate Senate
Budget Changes Version
Job Service North Dakota
Salaries and wages $36,785,48¢ $36,785,481
Operating expenses 11,424,804 11,424,804
Capital assets 20,000 20,000
Grants 8,438,220 8,438,220
Workforce 20/20 1,512,491 1,512,491
Reed Act - Unemp. ins. 5,515,586 5,515,586
computer modern,
Total all funds $63,696,582 %0 $63,606,582
Less estimated income 61,931,140 0 61,931,140
General fund $1,765,442 $0 $1,765,442
FTE ‘ 284.05 0.00 ) 284.05
Bill Total
Total all funds $63,696,582 0 $63,696,582
Less estimated income 61,931,140 0 61,931,140
General fund $1,765,442 $0 $1,765,442
FTE 284.05 0.00 284.05

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Job Service North Dakota - Senate Action

‘e Senate did not change the executive budget recommendation for Job Service North Dakota.

t T SB2016



Job Service North Dakota

Appropriations Committee Handout

senil o=
North Dakota f

Prepared for Appropriations Committee
by Job Service North Dakota
Senate Bill 2016
January 2009

\I



JOBY o

SERVICE »
North Dakota o’

Tab1 -

Tab2 -

Tab3 -

Tab4 -

Tab5 -

Table of Contents

Workforce 20/20 Biennium Report

Flow of Funds Charts

Job Service Quarterly Report Card

ND New Jobs Training Program Report

Unemployment Insurance Advisory Council Position Paper



f SENATE APPROPRIATIONS
JOBf Senator Ray Holmberg, Chair

SERVICE
North Dakota f

Maren Daley
Executive Director January 8, 2009

Testimony
Senate Bill No. 2016

for allowing me to testify today in support of Senate Bill 2016. | am Maren Daley,

c hairman Hoimberg, members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, thank you
proudly serving as the Executive Director of Job Service North Dakota.

To optimize the time allowed, ! will discuss four
areas that require attention, beginning with the
area that most interests an appropriations
committee — the appropriation request.

Today’s Testimony

. Appropriation Request

. Job Service Funding
Itl. Job Service “Report Card”
IV. Service Initiatives and

Then, | will discuss how Job Service North
Biennium Review

Dakota is funded. Third, [ will talk about the

performance measures we have developed into

an agency “Report Card,” which demonstrates how our agency monitors performance and the
successes we have achieved. Fourth, | will describe a few of our major service initiatives, what
we are doing to provide better workforce service to the state’s businesses and job seekers, and
review Job Service North Dakota’s major outcomes for the biennium.

I. APPROPRIATION REQUEST

s referenced in SB20186, the total 2009-11 executive budget recommendation for Job
AService North Dakota is $63,696,582 in budget authority,

The overall budget shows a $293,504 decrease when comparing the 2007-09 biennium
appropriation to the 2009-1 | executive budget recommendation. (Note: “Base Level — Total all
Funds” equals the 2007-09 biennium appropriation less the equity pool of $578,955.) Major
decreases, resulting from a $2.9 million reduction in our contract with the Department of
Human Services (DHS) for administering the Job Opportunities and Basic Skills (JOBS) program
and 2 $1.8 miltion reduction in the appropriation request of Reed Act funds for the
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Modernization program, have been offset by a $3.2 million
increase to the Salaries and Wages line item to accommodate state employee equity and wage
increases.
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Our budget was also affected by the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2008, which required
states to return unspent funds from Workforce Investment Act (WIA) programs for youth,
adults and dislocated workers. States statutorily have three years to spend WIA funds.
However, this rescission reclaimed funds from states in the second year of the spending cycle —
one full year before the spending deadline. While Congress was told the impact on states
would be minimal, North Dakota (as well as many other states) dipped into current year
funding to pay the rescission. (The U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) has acknowledged a
“disconnect” between their understanding of how workforce funds are “spent” and “obligated”
in relation to the reality of what actually occurs in the states.) This return of badly needed job
training dollars has resulted in a reduction of the 2009-11 appropriation request of $404,501.

This budget request shows decreases in the major line items of operating expenses
(-$1.727,677) and Reed Act — Ul Modernization (-$1,784,414), resulting in a total decrease of
$3,512,091 for these line items when comparing the 2007-09 biennium appropriation to the
2009-1 | executive budget recommendation.

The Full-Time Employees (FTEs) show a reduction of 23.95 FTEs when comparing the same
time frames. The FTE reduction was due in large part to the loss of a major portion of our
JOBS contract during the current biennium. The reduction was accomplished through attrition
(6) and involuntary Reductions In Force (RIFs) (17).

To illustrate the effect the funding situation has had, Job Service has gone from 420.5 FTEs
during the 1995-97 biennium to a proposed 284.05 FTEs in this 2009-1 | budget request. That's
almost a one-third reduction (136.45 positions) in 14 years. This has a drastic effect of reducing
the amount of personalized service our staff is able to provide to customers. North Dakota can
scarcely afford the effects of this unfortunate trend of underfunding key workforce
development investments. With a growing economy in North Dakota, the state is facing
workforce challenges, and we must continue to build on our ability to expand, attract and
retain our workforce.

The Legislative Council request on behalf of the Senate Appropriations Committee chairman
asked for the 2007-09 appropriation and the estimated 2007-09 spending. That information is
summarized in the chart below. The significant differences between the appropriation and the
revised budget include a reduction in salaries and fringe benefits due to the loss of a major
portion of the JOBS contract mentioned above, as well as reduced expenditure of Reed Act
funds for the Ul Modernization project. Job Service North Dakota {JSND) spent less than the
amount appropriated from the Reed Act due primarily to timing. The seven- to nine-year Ul
Modernization project is still in its early stages, and costs for initiation and planning have been
relatively small. As the project develops to the execution phase, expenditures will increase to

the expected, appropriated levels.
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Job Service North Dakota
2007-2009 Appropriation to Revised Budget Comparison

2007-2009 2007-2009
Biennium Revised
Appropriation Budget Difference
Resources $63,990,086 $54,587,509 -$9.402,577
Uses:
Salaries and Fringe $33,579,479 $29,824,545 -$3,754,934
Operating Expense $13,152,481 $13,020,424 -$132,057
Capital Assets $20,000 $20,000 30
Grants, Benefits, Claims $8,438,220 $8.,438,220 $0
Work Force 20/20 $1,499.906 $1,499,906 30
Reed Act - Unemployment $7,300,000 $1,784,414 -$5,515,586
$63,990,086 $54,587,509 -$9.402,577

Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Modernization Effort - Reed Act Funding

The executive budget recommendation includes $5,515,586 for upgrading and enhancing the
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) technology systems in order to provide improved services for
both businesses and claimants throughout the state. In relation to this, we have solicited
proposals for an independent analysis of our current technology systems that will include a
recommended future state for our Ul systems. The analysis will also provide a recommended,
realistic direction for modernization, including architecture, costs, timeline, resources, pros,
cons, and next steps.

The objectives of the modernization are:
| Empower customers via additional self-service capabilities, including 24/7 access to
Internet and Interactive Voice Response (IVR) systems
2. Provide a system that has user friendly features and is easy to learn
» 3. Utilize industry standard technologies to attract skilled Information Technology (IT)
workers ' '
Create a system that is flexible and easily maintainable
5. Enable business staff to maintain application parameters without IT intervention,
resulting in faster customer service
6. Maximize internal efficiencies through the automation of manual processes for both
business users and IT staff

b

Many lessons have been learned by interfacing with other states involved in similar projects.
Several states have seen failures in execution for these types of projects, and we are working to
avoid the pitfalls causing the failures by utilizing the best practices of states that have succeeded
in their modernization efforts. While this approach tends to extend the project length slightly,
it provides the basis for successful project completion.,
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One-time funding, from a federal Reed Act Reed Act
distribution, is available to fund the e Established in the 1950s.
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Modernization o Funds are distributed to the states when
program. the three federal Unemployment Trust
Fund accounts exceed their statutory

Enacted in 1954 as a result of tension between ceilings.
states and the federal government over e Reed Act funds may be used for these
unemployment insurance (Ul) funding, the Reed purposes only:
Act provides for the transfer of excess dollars o Payment of unemployment benefits
from federal unemployment trust funds to state o Administration of state Ul laws
trust funds. This transfer can occur in the event o Administration of public
that the reserves in the federal employment employment service offices

. .. . Note: Latter two purposes require specific legislative
security administration, loan, and extended appropeiation.

benefits accounts exceed a certain threshold
level. A distribution in 2002 was the fifth such transfer, and was part of the Economic Stimulus

Package (HR 3090) passed by Congress several months before.

States may use Reed Act money to finance either regular Ul benefits or administrative costs of
Ul and public employment offices. During the 2002 recession, many states used this money to
finance regufar Ul benefits. Since North Dakota had a trust fund solvency plan, this money was
not needed for payment of benefits. North Dakota’s trust fund remains healthy and at an
appropriate level to ensure that funds will be available to pay benefits to individuals who may
need to utilize the services of the unemployment insurance program.

North Dakota's trust fund solvency allows |[SND to use the Reed Act funding toward the one-
time, initial costs of upgrading our outdated Ul computer system.

The Unemployment Insurance Modernization program is a vitally important investment that will
deliver substantia! value and a good return on investment for the citizens of North Dakota.

Worlkdorce 20/20

Our request is for funding of $1,512,491, which | ask you to appropriate from the state’s
general fund. We have provided documentation on the performance of the Workforce 20/20
program, a summary of which can be found in the agency’s Report Card behind Tab 3. The
entire Workforce 20/20 report can be found behind Tab 1.

Workforce 20/20 supports Talent Expansion and Retention through skill development. The
program assists in maintaining or improving employee job skills, especially when new
technologies are introduced into the workplace. The program gives priority to manufacturing,
and can assist other Target Industries as they upgrade equipment and processes to stay
competitive in a global economy.

To participate in the program, employers must offer high-wage, high-demand careers, paying
not less than 200 percent of the federal or state minimum wage. During the 2005-2007

4
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Biennium, Workforce 20/20 funded 208 training projects. As of December 2008, funds had
been obligated for 133 projects.

Senate Bill 2016 includes the provision that 50 percent of Workforce 20/20 funds must be used
for projects for new or expanding businesses in North Dakota, which is the same policy we
have followed since 2003. Currently for the biennium, 67.9 percent of funds have been
provided for training to new or expanding businesses.

Over the past Biennium, JSND has implemented tighter rules for the matching funds employers
are asked to commit to training projects. These rules wili help JSND meet training requests
from more employers. Our agency utilizes our business consultation network to promote the
program to employers across the state.

The value of the Workforce 20/20 program to North Workers trained through
Dakota can be measured by increased wages and Workforce 20/20 increased
employee retention by both the employer and North their wages by an average
Dakota. Information provided by the employers for the of $2.97 per hour.

2005-2007 Biennium show the wages of employees who
had received training increased an average of $2.97 per hour and employers retained 69. |
percent of the trainees one year after training. (Eighty percent of the employees not retained
after training were still working in North Dakota.} The report also shows that the state will
recover its investment in Workforce 20/20 in 1.35 years (depending on tax brackets) through
taxes paid on these higher wages.

Employees who receive training through the program are: |.) Staying in North Dakota; 2.)
Receiving increased incomes; and 3.) Receiving increased skills the state’s employers need to

stay competitive.
Job Spidering

Last winter, Job Service introduced enhanced online labor exchange services, including a feature
referred to as Job Spidering. job Spidering is a powerful online employment search tool that
provides fast access to a database of thousands of North Dakota jobs within a single Web site.

A portion of the cost of this enhancement to our online services was funded with general funds,
in the 2007 budget. We are requesting a $200,000 general fund appropriation to continue
providing this Job Spidering service for employers and job seekers.

Job Spidering searches job listings from a variety of sources, including national and local job
boards, Web sites for educational institutions, hospitals, government agencies, newspapers, and
Web sites of businesses that employ 50 or more people. From these job listings, Job Spidering
copies the pertinent information and publishes it on the Job Service North Dakota (JSND) Web
site at FindJobsND.com. This service provides one-site access to the majority of online North
Dakota jobs listed on the Internet.
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Job Spidering saves employers the time they would spend posting jobs on multiple Web sites.
Instead, they can post the job on their corporate Web site and let Job Spidering copy it to
FindJobsND.com. When the job seeker clicks on a Spidered job listing on FindJobsND.com, the
link directs him or her back to the Web site where the job was originally posted, thus
preserving the promotional opportunities for local employers and community job boards.

Since its implementation on January 7, 2008, Job Spidering has increased the total humber of job
listings on FindJobsND.com by as much as 50 percent, from an average of 10,000 listings to
almost |5,000 listings during the peak, late summer hiring season.

By increasing the number of total job listings, we help ensure FindjobsND.com remains the
premier labor exchange Web site in North Dakota, attracts more job seekers to the Web site,
and thereby provides employers a larger talent pool from which to hire. As of December, there
were more than 12,500 active resumes available on the Web site for employers to search.

By Spidering all the jobs across the state into a single repository, FindJobsND.com has become

a valuable source of workforce intelligence, providing a more accurate picture of the state’s job
market. Spidered job listings can be categorized by occupation and compared to the number of
updated resumes registered on the system. This comparison helps us understand the relation of

supply and demand for high-wage, high-demand careers.

Since January 2008, about 29 percent of the total Spidered job listings have been in healthcare
and healthcare support, 14 percent have been management positions, 9 percent have been
computer-related and engineering careers, as well as many others.

In addition to workforce intelligence, employers and job seekers who use FindJobsND.com
have access to local JSND Customer Service Offices, workforce programs, and potential
training opportunities that national job boards can’t offer because they aren’t dedicated to

North Dakota.

New Jobs Training

The New jobs Training program assists with Talent Expansion under the Talent Initiative by
allowing employers to use tax withholdings to help offset the cost of employee training.
“Primary Sector Businesses,” including Target Industries, may qualify for the program if they are
creating new, high-wage jobs by relocating to North Dakota or expanding current operations in
the state. Funds are captured from the state income tax withholding generated from the new

job positions that are created.

New Jobs Training depends on cooperative oversight by several state agencies, including Job
Service North Dakota and the Tax Department, which administers collection of the new
income tax withholdings that can then be applied to loans, repayable grants, or self-financing

options employers may use to pay for training.

The results of the New Jobs Training program are summarized in the report found at Tab 4.
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Il. JoB SERVICE FUNDING

ob Service is unique in that virtually 100 percent of our workforce programs are federally
funded, but state administered and locally delivered. Information on the funding flow for our
major funding sources will aid in your understanding of how Job Service North Dakota is

funded.

The Federal/State Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Program Flow of Funds chart is
found at Chart A under Tab 2. All states finance Ul benefits primarily through contributions
from subject employers on the wages of their covered workers. These taxes are deposited by
the state to its account in the Unemployment Trust Fund (UTF) in the Federal Treasury, and
are withdrawn as needed to pay benefits. Also, pursuant to the provisions of the Federal
Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA), a federal tax is levied on covered employers at a current rate
of 6.2 percent on wages up to $7,000 a year paid to an employee. The law, however, provides a
credit against federal tax liability of up to 5.4 percent (in states meeting certain Federal
requirements) to employers who pay state taxes timely under an approved state Ul program.
This credit is allowed regardless of the amount of the tax paid to the state by the employer.
Accordingly, in states meeting the specified requirements, employers pay an effective federal tax
of 0.8 percent, or a maximum $56 per covered employee, per year. The current net effective
FUTA rate of 0.8 percent has two components: |.) The permanently authorized FUTA tax rate
of 0.6 percent, and 2.) Beginning in 1977, Congress added a 0.2 percent surcharge to the
permanent tax rate. Congress imposed the 0.2 percent surcharge to retire a deficit created by
Congress under a federally funded supplemental benefits program, which lengthened the
duration of unemployment benefits beyond the normal 39 weeks of regular and extended
unemployment benefits. The 0.2 percent surcharge has been extended several times, due largely
to federal budget deficit considerations, and is currently authorized through December 31,

2009.

The FUTA funds are used to fund the administration of Ul benefits and operation of the
employment service under the Wagner-Peyser Act. it is important to note that Wagner-Peyser
funding has not increased since 1981, and has lost buying power every year since then. In
addition to the loss of buying power, higher industry demand for skilled workers impacts our

ability to meet the demands of employers and job seekers.

The Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Flow of Funds charts are found at Charts Bl -
B5 under Tab 2. To receive WIA funds, states must have a federally approved state WIA plan.
North Dakota’s plan has been developed in partnership with the Workforce Development
Council and other state agencies, and aligns with the state’s workforce needs via the Talent

Initiative.

Job Service works closely with job seekers to assess their skills and determine whether training
is needed to help them fulfill employers’ needs and make them more qualified candidates for

high-wage, high-demand careers.
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Decisions to fund training are based on appropriateness for the individual, but with North
Dakota’s skill needs in mind. Our Business Consultants and Target Industry Liaison visit with
employers and associations to collect business and economic information (workforce
intelligence) that helps us determine which job skills are in high demand. This, along with labor
market information, allows us to better serve both employers and job seekers.

From July 2007 through December 2008, JSND funded training for more than 430 people
through WIA. Many of these training enroliments were in Target Industries, including more
than 20 enroliments for technology-based business, more than 25 for energy, and more than 40
for manufacturing. Several other important industries were aiso assisted by WIA, including

training for healthcare and trucking and transportation.

Title | of WIA authorizes three separate funding streams to states for activities focused on
adults, distocated workers, and youth. A formula determines the distribution of funds to each

of these streams.

Federal funding to North -
WIA Funding Levels for North Dakota

Dakota for WIA programs has .
decreased over the last several ’ PY 2002 ;Y 2003 Dnﬁege;c;
years, even though the overall A_ ule $2,369,063  $2,148,46 e |°°
cost per participant in WIA Dislocated Worker $1,198,337 $1,171,808 -2.21%
programs has increased. WIA Youth $3,430,651  $2,269,746 - 33.84%

Adult formula funding has declined 9.3 percent from Program Year 2002 (PY02, or year
beginning July 2002) to PY08. WIA Dislocated Worker formula funding has decreased by 2.21
percent, and WIA Youth funding has decreased by 33.8 percent from PY02 to PY08.

Despite decreases, Job Service continues to serve high numbers of individuals, and serve them
well. Federal performance indicators evaluate whether our clients got a job, kept the job, and
whether their average earnings increased. We met our WIA negotiated performance measures
for Program Year PY07. ‘Goals met’ is defined as exceeding the U.S. Department of Labor’s

(USDOL’s) requirements to qualify for incentive funds.

Attaining negotiated performance measures is not an easy lay-up. YVe are continually challenged
by increasing expectations and changes in the labor market and local economies.

The fraction of the labor force that is seeking work but cannot find it determines the
unemployment rate. As we all know, North Dakota’s seasonally adjusted unemployment rate is
low at 3.3 percent for November 2008, compared to a national unemployment rate of 6.7

percent.

The labor force participation rate is the share of the noninstitutionalized population, 16 years
and older, working or seeking work, compared to the Current Population Survey (CPS)
estimate of that total population. North Dakota’s labor force participation rate for 2007 was

74.3 percent, compared to 66 percent nationally.
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Low unemployment and high labor force participation indicate that relatively few North
Dakotans are available to seek work, and those that are seeking are probably facing barriers to
finding or maintaining employment in the state's robust economy. That is a key challenge for us:
we are serving more “hard-to-serve” clients with barriers to entering employment.

The next point behind the numbers that is important to recognize is how our levels of service
compare to other states. In PY06, North Dakota ranked |8th for the number of WIA
participants served. However, we rank 49th among states for population and receive WIA
funds as a minimally funded state. As can be seen on the following table, North Dakota serves a
substantial number of participants when compared to many other states.

We're getting the job done for our state by using WIA resources to get more job seekers
qualified to enter the employment market, and we are achieving our performance results.
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PROGRAM YEAR 2006 PARTICIPANTS AND EXITERS

T PR e 7 B e Dol A B d W BTReTSaTaie ek e, ONIB Y Ut e L [ Y Gilriger outh b0
State:| Participants] RAnK] .. Exilers]IRarik| 1 Participants|i Rank| 2= Exters| Rank|Fearicipants|RaAK]%: * Exitersii’Rank| 4 Rarticipants| :RanK B Exiers] Rank
AK 1,017 44 344] 50 487 46 253 46 23] 39 86] 40 935] 35 511 34
AL g011] 3 3672 28 3049 28] 1731 23 o64] 20 464] 18 1905 29; 1061 24
AR 2747 17] 21549] 13 520 43 189 48 319 37 14| 37 2947 1 556] 29
AZ 7088 21 303 27 28400 28]  1346] 26 745 25 329] 25 2257 2 932] 26
CA 45338 11 arpz2 11 25,8621 3] 16,108 3 7,188 1| 5347 1 17,444 2| 10918] 1
co 5265 33 2705 33 2084] 20]  1188] 29 1,060 18 439] 19 1912] 28 83| 28
cT M,997] 15| 27807 12 1,727 32 21 % 509] 29 225] 30 B51] 39 41 35
DC 1,000] 45 798] 42 169 54 125] 50 150] 41| 52] 47 5400 43 86] 50
DE o04] 48 552] 48 377] 48 196] 47 70| 49 45] 48 459] 45 2531 43
Fi. 27,387] 16] 17.424] 1§ 7638) 12 3950 10 3039 e[ 1649 2f 7,931 6] 5227 4
GA 5560 32 2,565 3§ 4321 1,782 22 1292 14 537 14| 4,760 11 1378] 14
HI 3618 37 2591] 30 5200 44 286] 42 71] 48] 59 44 640 40 270] 42
1A 1,154] 43 696] 43 19250 H 746 32 464] 3| 27 28 727 38 367 38
iD 202,054 2 87348 3 o82| 36 598] 37 312] 38 167 32 78] 36 385 3%
IL 76673 9  42742] 9 17562 4] 7,277 5 3,604 3] 1,303 5 7,127 71 2583 8
IN 31,958] 14| 19,565] 15 4189] 23] 2050 2 1624] 0] 1013 7 2260 24 g2 27
KS 48813 10} 43721] 8 812 39 382 4 D 139] 35 1335] 33 42| 36
KY 6346 29| 3291 29 4838 19]  1604] 25 1,045) 19 414] 24 2615] 21 122 2
LA 108652] 4] 54821} 7 2802 27 170 24 1,108 17 465] 17 2715 18] 1,280 18
MA 8454] 24| 7467} 20 6536 15[ 3934 11 790] 23 e8] 22 2548 23] 1,328 15
MD 107,008] 5| 72008 4 2,065 30] 1220 28 618] 28 133 3% 2262] 25 523 30
ME 828] 49 502] 47 1,122] 34 687 34 320 35 158 33 513] 41 3521 40
Mi 14,849 18]  6,587] 22 13872 6] 5547 7 3,711 2| 1478 4 10,286 4 4517 5
MN 2788 39 1534 38 3796] 24] 2055 20 935 24 4221 20 3254 18] 1294 17
MO 7,774 28 3,751 26 6,200 16 2597 18 1,704 ] 510 16 3593 14| 1240 19
MS 768841 8] 41518 10 64975]  2[  353% 2 1131] 15 goe] 12 3232] 18] 2283 10
MT 631 51 312] 54 5201 42 285 43 97 44 53| 46 7] 41 132] 49
NC_| 8655 23] 4473 1,388 13 573 13 509 10

ND |t 5 568l 8L FA0.005 ey ) I | e B R A

NE 846} 47 426 33 143 3 414] 48

NH 680 50 399 50 40] 50 533 M 32 M
NJ 6131 30 2,773 670] 26 288] 27 6,014 B 2474 9
NM 2237 40 1,432 40 405 32 225) M 1460] 31 1064 23
NV 1340 42 1,053 36 14| 43 75 42 1,018 34 601 32
NY 394751 1] 256482 1 96,919] 1] 64,966 [ 2,780 7 1,554 3 15,616 3] 91 2
OH 34676 13 7,798 19 3732] 8] 3,445 14 3,304 4l 1,287 6 8,430 5| 2858 6
OK 7o508] 6] 56885 6 1410] 33 773 483 30 253 28 1,356] 32 608] M
OR 4,188] 36 2457 37 4214] 22]  2313] 18 655l 27 208 26 2762  47] 1,234 20
PA 6819] 28 3876] 25 11,660] 7] 5717 ] 1,863 B 807 [] 5,679 ] 2584 7
FR 11,000] ~ 22 2,795 M 47200 20]  1328] 27 3,076 5 53] 15 21,375 1" 8808 3
RI 830] 48 604] 44 538] 40 405] 39 g 48 55] 45 235] 50 154] 48
SC 7757] 26  4081] 24 74600 14] 3001 15 1446 12 795 g 2612 22|  1295] 16
SO 1,605] 41 577} 45 443 47 272 45 2021 40 T D) 735 37 394l 37
TN 14003 24 5903] 21 55450 7] 2580 17 1,593] 1 623 10 4547 2] 2,104] 12
% 36854 12 21461 14 14,531 5[ 8228 4 NA]  NA NA[  NA NA]  NA NA|  NA
ut 133088] 3] 109,163} 2 847] 38 426] 38 NA]  NAS NA|  NA NA[  NA NA[  NA]
VA 4528 34 2608] 34 5469 18]  2.266] 19 4] 24 302) 23 2712 19 1210 22
VI 190] 53 181] 53 23] 5 11| 53 171 5 12 51 26| 51 18] 51
VT 329] s2 193] 52 201 50 12| 5t T 47 4] a8 432 48 215] 47
WA 71348 7] 64562 5 707 1] 4,520 9 1,120] 16 619] 11 3721l 13 1801 13
Wi 4440 38 2460f 36 86491 9] 4604 8 835{ 22 368] 24 2691 200 1081 25
wv 2041 38 1014 4 3,158] 25 a9 30 320] 3§ 104] 38 1604] 30 528 33
WY 14632 20 82458 18 | 52 29 8 g3 45 66] 43 366] 49 229l 46
Nal. T 1,723,269 1,061,867 383,238 208,511 55,436 [ 26,264 175,563 83,446

Source: Slale Annual Report dala, 1/07/08
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The Job Opportunities and Basic Skills (JOBS) program is designed to get recipients of
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) to work and off assistance quickly and for

the long term.

Despite the loss of a portion of our JOBS contract | mentioned earlier, we continue to serve
JOBS participants via the remaining portion of our contract. Job Service North Dakota (JSND)
administers the full JOBS program in Rolette and Cass Counties, and, across the rest of the
state, serves individuals who are employed at a level below self-sufficiency at the time they go

on TANF.

Our performance levels show continued strong results in helping North Dakota and the
Department of Human Services (DHS) meet Federal TANF performance requirements. DHS
reports for the first nine months of 2008 show that JSND has exceeded the federally required
work participation rate of 50 percent each month, achieving rates between 53 and 66 percent.

Helping individuals become and stay fully employed is something we do well at Job Service, and
fits within the strategic goals of the Talent Initiative. By helping these and all job seekers to
become better job candidates, Job Service North Dakota is expanding North Dakota’s
workforce and strengthening its position in today's global economy.

lI. JOB SERVICE “REPORT CARD”

handout, which contains what we call the Job Service North Dakota (JSND) “Report

Card.” The Report Card represents JSND’s continuing attention to performance review
and evaluation. We are committed to monitoring the services we provide the citizens of North
Dakota and looking for ways to do it better.

M r. Chairman, | would now like to draw the committee’s attention to Tab 3 in the

The Report Card monitors six primary service delivery areas in the agency and talking points
for each measure:

Unemployment Insurance

Workforce Investment Act

Workforce 20/20

Woagner-Peyser (Labor Exchange)

Employment Statistics

JOBS Work Participation Rate

Tmonw >

Please join me in turning to Tab 3 as | briefly review each section of the Quarterly Report Card
and demonstrate to you how JSND is looking at the areas relevant to improving the condition
of North Dakota’s economy. Our agency believes that workforce development is economic
development and we are proud of the role we play in that process.
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IV. SERVICE INITIATIVES AND BIENNIUM REVIEW

ext, Mr, Chairman, | thought it would be
N helpful for you to hear about our major The North Dakota Talent Initiative:
Workforce Development

service initiatives, including our partin
the Talent Initiative, ensuring that workforce for Economic Development

development is indeed economic development.
This initiative is part of the way we fulfill our mission of providing customer-focused services to

meet the current and emerging workforce needs of the state.

On July 31 and August |, 2006, the North Dakota Workforce Development Council, the North
Dakota Youth Development Council, the State Commission on National and Community
Service, three state legislators, and key players of the state’s workforce system, met to develop
an action agenda to implement and achieve the goals stated in the State Strategic Plan submitted
to the United States Department of Labor. The session identified six talent strategies and
committed the stakeholders and partners to ten areas for continuous improvement to meet
the key workforce challenges of North Dakota. Partners met again this summer and reaffirmed
the strategic direction for addressing North Dakota’s workforce needs. Briefly, the plan

outlines the following:

Major Outcome Goals:
- Increase the quantity and quality of North Dakota’s workforce
- Transition from a workforce to a talent-force through a workforce improvement focus

Organizing Pillars, Principles, and Priorities:
- Expand talent in North Dakota
- Attract talent to North Dakota

- Retain talent in North Dakota

Job Service North Dakota (JSND) is committed to its mission of providing customer-focused
services to meet the State’s current and emerging workforce needs. In full support of the
statewide Talent Initiative, we have reengineered our in-person job seeker service delivery,
targeting skill assessment and development in relation to the State’s high-wage, high-demand,
and targeted industry workforce needs. We have upgraded our online customer services to
provide North Dakota with a single point for labor exchange services.

It is important to note that career security in today’s environment takes on a connotation of
skills security, rather than job security. This has been stated as, “Jobs come and go, but skills
are forever.” JSND is well prepared to meet changing workforce needs. We believe that skill
development will remain integral to a strong workforce. Aligning workforce skills with
employment opportunities will remain critical to North Dakota in all economic cycles.
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In addition, JSND supports strategic workforce initiatives authorized during the 2007 Legislative
Session. These initiatives were assigned to the Department of Commerce within the
appropriations legislation:

- Career Promotion - promote North Dakota’s high-wage, high-demand, and target industry
opportunities to North Dakota students, teachers, parents and guidance
counselors

- Expansion of the Internship Program

- Development of the Workforce Intelligence Council

Enhanced Unemployment Insurance Services

In order to increase points of access for our customers and provide more efficient services, Job
Service North Dakota (JSND) has placed an intense focus upon providing service to our
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) customers online. This focus has resulted in successful
implementation of online services for both our business and claimant customers.

In January 2005, JSND launched its online Ul service for businesses. Employers are now able to
file their quarterly employment reports, as well as make payments online using our Ul EASY
system.

Since their introduction, JSND has been continually improving upon the services, and has
created a truly customer friendly system for employers to utilize. It has been gratifying to
review the customer survey results obtained from employers, with many noting our system's
ease of use, If our customers do encounter any difficulties, however, our Ul field staff has been
successful in teaching employers about our online services and answering any questions they

may have.

We place the success of our employer system at the forefront of our business planning; not
only for the convenient service it provides to our customers, but because the system is critical
for the successful internal operations of our Ul tax area. With increasing workloads, and a
declining staffing level, appropriate automation is key to maintaining quality, timely services to
the employers of North Dakota.

While the initial number of employers utilizing electronic reporting was encouraging, increased
participation was desired in order to achieve improved data integrity, more efficient data entry,
and faster processing. In the 2007 legislative session, Job Service introduced a bill to increase
the level of employer usage. This bill required large employers, those with 100 employees or
more, to file their quarterly reports electronically. As a result of this legislation, job Service has
seen increased usage of our electronic systems.

At the present time, 29 percent of employers, representing 72 percent of the total employee
- wage credits filed in North Dakota, provide their quarterly reports electronically. Of these
businesses, 63 percent make their payments online.
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Recognizing the need to take further advantage of automation and increase the number of
employers utilizing electronic reporting, JSND is introducing legislation during this session that
will lower the employer size threshold required to file quarterly reports electronically.

In May 2005, Job Service launched our online unemployment insurance services for claimants.
This system provided claimants with the ability to file new claims, reopen existing claims, and
certify their weekly eligibility for benefits online using Ul ICE. This system has provided another
access point for claimants, and gives our customers more timely service.

Since implementation, the number of claimants using the Ul ICE system has grown substantially,
with approximately 40 percent of all claimants currently using Ul ICE to file their
unemployment insurance claims.

As with our employer-based system, we are continually enhancing and expanding upon the
services provided via the claimant system. Since implementing the original Ul ICE system in
2005, additional functionality has been added to the system, allowing individuals to complete
their periodic eligibility reviews online rather than requiring them to travel to a local office for

completion.

Because customer feedback is critical to the success of our services and enhancements, we
asked each of our Ul ICE users to complete a survey of their experience using the system.
Based on these survey results, and the recognition by JSND of a need to provide quick and
accessible information to the citizens we serve, |SND added an Online Status Page to our

systems in early 2008.

With this status page, customers can quickly gain information on the status of their claim for
unemployment insurance, as well as providing them with helpful information to speed them
through the claim process and assist them during their period of unemployment.

In addition, with federal funding received through a competitive grant process, JSND was able
to implement a new system that offers reemployment services online. Using this innovative
approach, claimants receive a portion of their reemployment services online using the Ul ICE
system. Services provided include information on coping with job loss, searching for jobs, as
well as information on writing cover letters and resumes.

Along with our enhanced online services, cost controls and customer demand led JSND to
offer our claimants electronic payment options for weekly benefits. Because of federal funding
reductions for postage costs, JSND moved to a debit card payment method for unemployment
insurance benefits in the fall of 2007, saving over $60,000 per year in postage charges. In the
spring of 2008, we completed the necessary programming and began providing another option,
direct-deposit, to our customers. Claimants can now have their weekly benefit payments
deposited directly into their personal bank accounts.

While the demand and necessity for Internet-based services continues to grow, JSND
recognizes the need to continue providing services to all groups within North Dakota, including
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those who do not embrace technology. In order to continue effectively serving these
individuals, JSND continues to provide services via conventional methods we have used for

many years.

JSND is extremely proud of our Ul section and its staff that has continued to demonstrate
diligence and compassion for our customers. For three straight years, 2006-2008, ]SND has
been the top performer nationally for issuing timely and high-quality appeals decisions. In
addition, in 2007, our Ul Area was the top performer nationally for issuing timely and proper
Ul benefit payments.

Demonstrating flexibility and cooperation with our federal partners, the Ul Area also
successfully implemented Emergency Extended Unemployment Compensation (EEUC) in July
2008, in accordance with federal requirements.

Additionally, [SND continues to work closely with the Unemployment Insurance Advisory
Council for advice regarding issues relating to the operations, effectiveness, fairness, and
efficiency of the Unemployment Insurance program. To that end, the Council has drafted a
position paper (Tab 5) on its stance regarding JSND proposals to the legislature.

Enhanced Online Services for Recruitment and Job Seeking

In addition to Job Spidering, mentioned in the appropriation request, the January 2008 upgrade
to the Job Service North Dakota online labor exchange site, FindjobsND.com, included several
new capabilities, such as a new quick search for candidate resumes. Resume searches can filter
by occupation, experience, salary, education level and qualifications. The search criteria may be
further filtered using skills, keywords, driver's license, resume modification date, shift availability
and minimum age. Employers may even create a Virtual Recruiter to periodically execute
automatic resume searches based on employer-selected search criteria.

For employers, using the e-mail or message center features enables them to contact the
individuals found in the resume searches. The employer can inform the job seekers about the
details of a job listing or set up appointments for an interview.

Employers can set their job orders so job seekers can apply via the company’s Web site, and
FindJobsND.com offers employers links to labor market wage rates incorporated within the job
order form. All this can be completed without ever leaving the FindjobsND.com site.

Because FindJobsND.com is a free service, even small or rural employers have access to the
largest collection of job seekers and resumes in the state.

Likewise, services for job seekers have been enhanced. FindJobsND.com has a new look and
feel for input and search capabilities, and the new resume builder is easier to navigate and
includes references. The zip code radius search can find jobs within 5, 10, 25 or 50 miles of a
ZIP code — a great feature for rural communities.
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Job seekers can complete a self-assessment of skills, work values, and interests to identify
potential careers or occupations that best suit them. This self assessment can be matched to
occupations or help identify training needs of the job seeker.

When viewing job orders, job seekers will be able to see requirements of the job order, links
to other job listings from the same employer, and occupational information and workforce
intelligence relative to the listed occupation. There are also built-in communications features,
so job seekers can send their application information and resumes directly to employers.

Unlike other national job boards, FindJobsND.com has the added benefit of our local customer

service staff being available for assistance. JSND staff successfully completed training for the new

system prior to its implementation, and is prepared to introduce employers and job seekers to
the online labor exchange service and help answer their questions.

Another feature of the JSND online services is the Labor Market Analyzer —a powerful online
Labor Market Information (LMI) tool, accessible as a Web site at ndworkforceinteiligence.com.
Accurate and timely workforce intelligence is essential to making informed business decisions,
and providing user-friendly, online access to this information helps our agency execute the
Talent Initiative and bolster economic prosperity.

The Labor Market Analyzer provides information to individuals seeking jobs, and employers
looking to recruit talent and assess the labor market for their emerging workforce needs.
Training providers can use the information to successfully promote their programs, while
workforce professionals will utilize data during career promotion and counseling. JSND
customer service staff uses wage, employment, projections, and other information to assist
employers and job seekers in understanding their fit in the labor market.

The Labor Market Analyzer allows for researching economic indicators such as consumer price
index, tax revenues, property values and building permits. Survey data for population and other
Census Bureau information may be exported into Microsoft Excel, text files, graphs and printed
reports. Searches can be created for employers, and profiles built and compared for
occupations, areas and industries. Comparisons of labor market, economic and demographic
data over time and geographic areas will foster informed decision making.

Rapid Response

We work hard to establish strong refationships with North Dakota’s employers and help them
address their worlkforce needs. When employers are faced with substantial temporary or
permanent layoff events, we engage in rapid response assistance.

Rapid response is ongoing collaborative work that often begins at the worksite shortly after a
layoff is announced. There, we introduce affected workers to available assistance and begin
relationships that often last beyond reemployment. We help workers locate supportive service
assistance, explain unemployment compensation, assess their skills in relation to the state’s
employment needs, and provide training assistance throughout the course of their

6




JO3 Senate Appropriations Committee
North aakgrf.r- Testimony — January 8, 2009

unemployment. Occupations being laid off are also shared with our other Customer Service
Offices across the state to accelerate reemployment within North Dakota.

We've recently collaborated with several large businesses, providing help in filing
unemployment compensation claims right at the worksite. This helps workers quickly address
their most immediate need — temporary financial assistance, and it demonstrates the employers’

concern for their workers.

Some of our most notable Rapid Response events over the past biennium have included the
Northwood tornado recovery, MeritCare, Bobcat, and Imation, which included Workforce
Innovation in Regional Economic Development (WIRED) grant and Regional Innovation Grant

(RIG) proposals.

Comments such as that from Janna Diggs, human resources representative from the Gwinner
Bobcat plant, reflect our value to employers and workers:

“Bobcat Company-Gwinner has been very pleased with the assistance provided
by Job Service. [The Job Service staff] is a valuable resource and works closely
with our company to ensure that our employees are informed and any questions
are resolved promptly. [The staff] is a true gem!”

Parental Responsibility Initiative for the Development of Employment (PRIDE)

In March 2008, Job Service North Dakota (JSND) expanded the Parental Responsibility initiative
for the Development of Employment (PRIDE) program. The program was originally launched
through a partnership of the North Dakota Child Support Enforcement Division, JSND, and the
Southwest District Court, and was designed to increase child support collections by addressing
the unemployment and underemployment of noncustodial parents in the Dickinson and Grand
Forks areas. Due to the success of both employment and chiid support compliance in the pilot
sites, the program was expanded to include PRIDE services in Bismarck, Fargo and Minot.

Noncustodial parents receive one-on-one case management employment services. The services
include job-search assistance, financial support services, and instruction for job retention skill
development. The caseworkers also refer some noncustodial parents to local treatment
providers to address substance abuse issues or mental health needs. Now operating in five
locations across the state, the PRIDE program is successfully helping individuals become
employed, resulting in timelier child support payments and improved parental relationships with

children.

The PRIDE Program received a national award for Innovative Partnership at the 17th National
Child Support Enforcement Training Conference awards ceremony in Washington, D.C,, in
September 2007. Because of its tremendous success, other states plan to replicate our PRIDE
program, and two Canadian provinces have asked about it.
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Veterans Services

Job Service North Dakota Veterans Employment Representatives supported the North Dakota
National Guard’s Reintegration Program by providing employment and training services to over
500 Veterans returning from Iraq and Afghanistan.

Also, a special Veteran’s job fair earlier this year was very successful in Bismarck.
Job Fairs and Employment Services

Our Customer Service Area has increased job fair activity to respond to employers’ demand
for workers. Today, in fact, our Bismarck office is hosting a job fair in an effort to align
individuals permanently laid off from manufacturing jobs with employers who are looking for
workers. We are committed to holding additional fairs directed at specific worker populations

as needed.

Our local Customer Service Offices have also held “Reverse Job Fairs.” For example, when
Grand Forks’ North American Foods plant closed, and as the company’s dislocated workers
came off their shifts, Job Service North Dakota made available more than 15 employers from
across the state that were ready to hire.

We are currently collaborating with the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation to hold
a job fair for ex-offenders, an important Target Population for the state’s workforce.

In addition to job fairs, our Customer Service Offices collaborate statewide to respond to
western North Dakota’s demand for oil field workers. Our major offices work with the
Northwest Training Quadrant to promote floor hand oil field training offered through Williston
State College, including use of Workforce Investment Act (WIA) resources to enroll
candidates.

Labor Market Information

Our Labor Market Information (LMI) Center is ranked first in the nation in five of the 13
Bureau of Labor Statistics covered employment and wage program performance measures. The
measures are tracked to ensure the program is being run with effectiveness and provides
accurate, timely, and relevant data to all stakeholders. The LMI Center also ranked second in
three measures and no lower than sixth in the five remaining measures.

The HOTJOBS brochure, created by the LMI Center in May 2008, emphasizes the fastest-
growing, highest-paying jobs in North Dakota. More than 8,000 copies of the brochure have
been distributed to date, with one of the biggest customers being the Bank of North Dakota,
which now includes HOTJOBS brochures in its student financial aid packets.
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Collaboration with Partner Agencies

Strong partnerships were integral for Job Service North Dakota (JSND) this biennium, We
were honored for outstanding performance and our innovative approach to outreach and
partnerships in several areas.

JSND staff reviewed the state’s Talent Initiative with Chambers of Commerce, the Motor
Carriers Association, and other groups.

We have assisted the N.D, Department of Commerce with its Experience North Dakota
events, sending customer service and labor market information staff to assist attendees.

The N.D. Multi-Program Collaboration Workgroup, of which JSND is 2 member, received the
Innovative Partnership award from the Office of Child Support Enforcement.

Closer collaboration and participant tracking is happening with our workforce partners at the
Department of Human Services and Tribal Employment and Training, which will improve the
job prospects for this important population.

Collaboration with National Worldorce Partners

Job Service North Dakota is actively involved in the workforce development system at a
national level. | have served the National Association of State Workforce Agencies (NASWA)
as Chair of the Labor Market Information Committee, Chair of the Veterans’ Affairs
Committee, and Vice Chair and Chair of the Employment and Training Committee. | have also
testified before Congress for NASWA and participated in NASWA conferences as workshop

moderator and presenter.

Internal Agency Changes

Job Service North Dakota has demonstrated successful staff recruitment, including the following
key leadership positions: Director of Unemployment Insurance; Human Resources Manager;
Finance Manager; and Customer Service Area (CSA) managers in the western half of the state,
CSAs I and ll. We are also currently seeking a replacement Director of Planning & Support.

Within the last year and a half, we have moved our local Customer Service Offices in Valley
City and Jamestown to improve flexibility and cost savings.

CLOSING

Mr. Chairman, thank you again for this opportunity to tell you about the exciting ways Job
Service North Dakota is working to propel the state’s economy to a more successful future.
We are honored to work with you and all our other partners in creating an exciting future for

North Dakota’s businesses and workers.
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Workforce 20/20 Training Program Background

In 1991, the North Dakota Legislative Assembly enacted the Workforce 2000 Training
Program (renamed Workforce 20/20 in 2005) to assist North Dakota employers in training
and upgrading their workers’ skills. This state funded training program was designed to fill
gaps left by federally funded training programs that generally target long term-unemployed
individuals, dislocated workers, and other disadvantaged groups.

In the last 20 years, rapid advances in technology, global competition, and introduction of new
work methods has placed an ever-increasing burden upon North Dakota's employers. As
employers in North Dakota implement new technology and work methods, the need for highly
skilled workers continues to increase. This is where the Workforce 20/20 program can assist
employers. The Workforce 20/20 Program offers employers the ability to access training
programs through project grants that are used to fund the training of the workers needed to
compete in today’s technologically advanced and global economy.

Workforce 20/20 can provide funding assistance to employers for current workers and new
employees. First, companies can access assistance to help upgrade the skills of current
workers when new technologies and/or new production work methods are introduced.
Second, it is available to companies that are expanding or locating to the state to help with
training new employees. The objective of Workforce 20/20 is to help communities attract and
retain companies and make North Dakota a better place to work, live, and do business.

The 2005 — 2007 Biennium in Review (

Between 2005 and 2007 the following positive economic growth occurred in North Dakota: 1.)
Average annual employment increased by 13,584 employees; 2.) The number of business
establishments increased by 429; 3.) Total annual wages increased by 15.3% from $9.8 to
$11.3 billion; and 4.) The seasonally adjusted average annual unemployment rate remained
stable between 3.2% and 3.4%.

For the 2005-2007 Biennium, the North Dakota Legislature increased funding for the
Workforce 20/20 program by 19%. With the economic growth that was occurring, the
increased funding allowed the Workforce 20/20 program to award employers $1,237,312.00
for 208 training projects; a significant increase over the 160 projects funded in the previous
Biennium. During the 2005-2007 Biennium, 90.6% of all funds awarded went to expanding or
new business entities.

Despite negative trends in the national economy, North Dakota’s economy has seen growth

in the energy, manufacturing, value-added agriculture, and technology sectors. Today, North
Dakota’s challenge is finding people to fill positions in these industry sectors when the
unemployment rate is low and the labor force participation rate is high. In order to support the
increased demand for a skilled workforce and the growing number of businesses in these
sectors, the Workforce 20/20 program gives North Dakota a valuable tool to attract and retain

both employers and employees.
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Workforce 20/20, Funds Expended; Historical Overview 1995 — 2009

Comment
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The North Dakota Legislative Assembly appropriates the Workforce 20/20 Program funds and unspent funds at

the end of a Biennium are returned to the North Dakota General Fund. For the 2007-2009 Biennium, the amount
presented is the total funds appropriated for the Biennium. Through August 8, 2008 of the 2007 -2009 Bienniumn,
$687,163.14 had been obligated to 110 contracts.

Workforce 20/20, Average Contract Grant Awarded; Historical Overview 1995 — 2009
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Comment

Costs of technology and training
associated with implementation of new
equipment and changing work methods
continue to increase every year for North
Dakota employers. Increased funding for
the 2005-2007 Biennium allowed the
program to invest in 208 training
contracts with an average investment of
$5,949 per contract.

During the 2005-2007 Biennium, the
Workforce 20/20 Program was able to
help defray the cost of employee training
by awarding employers with grants
ranging from $200 to $56,880.



Workforce 20/20, Value of Matching Contributions from Employers; 2005 - 2007

. Source

Workforce 20/20 Funds

Employer In-kind Match

Funds
$1,237 311.79
$5,127,034.67

Total Training Funds $6,364,346.46
Comment
# Awarded
North Dakota Century Code Section 52-08.1-03 Matched

requires encouragement of companies to participate
with in-kind contributions.

For the 2005-2007 Biennium, employers matched at a leve! of $4.14 for every grant dollar received from
Workforce 20/20. Employers’ matching monetary funds are used for the empioyees’ wages and benefits paid
during training and portions of the training fees not covered by Workforce 20/20 grants. In addition, the matching
funds include valuation of in-kind contributions of training space, training equipment, training supplies, purchases
of new equipment, and technical assistance.

Workforce 20/20, Contracts Awarded By Industry; 2003 - 2007
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Comment

Under the Workforce 20/20 statute, Job Service North Dakota gives pricrity to applicants that: 1.) Are compatible
with statewide economic development strategies; 2.) Demonstrate business and community financial support and
participation; 3.) Coordinate activities and resources with other training programs; 4.) Provide for followup and
evaluation of the program; 5.) Provide training in occupations that pay not less than 200% of the federal and state
minimum wage; and 6.) Provide training for unemployed and employed residents of North Dakota for new and
expanding businesses. As depicted here, the business sectors with the most potential for promoting statewide
economic development has been the manufacturing and high tech service sectors for the last two Bienniums.



Workforce 20/20, Expenditures on New and Expanding Industry; 2005 - 2007

Comment

In an effort to enhance the growth potential of existing companies and to expand the overall economic growth and
development in North Dakota, the Workforce 20/20 program has targeted at least fifty (50) percent of the available
funds to new and expanding businesses. During the 2005-2007 Biennium, 90.64% of the funding went to new
and expanding businesses to train 2,168 of the 2,331 total workers trained during the Biennium.

Type of Business  Contracts Awarded Workers Trained Expenditures Percentage

Expanding 157 1,874 $940,280.89 75.99%
New 15 294 $181,178.13 14.64%
Subtotal 172 2,168 $1,121,459.02 90.64%

Existing 36 163 $115,852.77 9.36%
Total 208 2,331 $1,237,311.79 100.00%

Workforce 20/20, Employees Trained; Historical Overview 1993 — 2007

Comment

The amount of funding available each
Biennium does have some impact on the
number of employees who receive training.
However, the number of employees trained
each Biennium is much more dependent
upon the econornic viability of the proposals
received from employers.

With the large quantity of proposals
competing for limited dollars, the selection of
employers who will receive grants goes
beyond just training a large volume of
employees. The overall economic impact
must be considered, such as wages,
generation of out-of-state revenue, and other
economic benefits to the community or state.

Since inception of the program through the
Biennium ending June 30, 2007, employers
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have used the Workforce 20/20 program to train 21,355 employees.



Workforce 20/20, Cost per Employee; Historical Overview 1995 — 2009
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compariscn of how North Dakota's
spending compares to other states.

Workforce 20/20, Average Hourly Wage Rate Increases by Industry; 2003 - 2005

Comment 18.00%

16.30%

Hourly wage rates are collected prior  16.00%
. to Frgin]ng and one year after 14.00%
training. The chart at the right shows

how employees receiving training 12.00%
had average hourly wage rate 10.00%
increases at levels exceeding North

Dakota's statewide industry 8.00% |
averages in both industry sectors. 6.00%

Under the Workforce 20/20 Program, 4.00% 1
North Dakota Century Code Section 2.00%
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R . Manufacturing Services Overall
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pay not less than 200% of the 0O ND Awerage Hourdy Rate Increase (05-07)
federal and state minimum wage. @ WF 20/20 Average Hourly Rate Increase

During the 05-07 Biennium, two
hundred percent of the federal and
state minimum wage was $10.30 per hour.

The average hourly wage increase for the employees retained one year after fraining was 9.19%. Statewide
during the same time period, the average hourly wage rate increases for the manufacturing and service sectors

was only 5.53%.
Source: North Dakota Workforce 20/20 Program foflow-up monitoring reports and the following Job Service North Dakota’s Labor Market

Information publications; North Dakota Employment & Wages, 2006 Annual Wages, and North Dakata Employment & Wages; 2007 Annual
Wages




Workforce 20/20, Distribution of Pay Raises One Year after Training; 2003 - 2005
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North Dakota’s Return on Investment for Workforce 20/20; 2005 - 2007

. Wage Increases and Employee Retention

The value of the Workforce 20/20 Program to North Dakota can be measured by increased
wages and employee retention by both the employer and North Dakota. Information provided
by the employers for the 2005-2007 Biennium show the wages of employees who had
received training increased an average of $2.97 per hour and employers retained 69.1% of the
trainees one year after training. In the previous Biennium, Workforce 20/20 Program trainees
had an average hourly wage increase of $3.55 per hour and the employers had a retention
rate of 71.6%.

Despite an overall smaller average hourly wage increase for the 2005-2007 Biennium, the
Workforce 20/20 Program trainees in the manufacturing and service industry sectors received
hourly wage increases that averaged 9.19% after training. During the Biennium, the statewide
average hourly wage increase was 5.53% for these industry sectors.

The employee retention rate of 69.1% may appear low, but 80% of the employees not retained
after training were still working in North Dakota and the majority of them were receiving
equivalent or improved wages. To verify this, North Dakota’s Unemployment Insurance wage
records were used track the employment status of the employees not retained after training.

The bottom line for North Dakota; out of the 2,331 employees who received Workforce 20/20
funded training, only 132 (5.7%) did not have North Dakota wages nine months (1 Qtr 2008)

. after the 2005-2007 Biennium ended.
Financial Impact for North Dakota

The Workforce 20/20 Training Program is funded with state dollars, but it is important to note
that the program requires an in-kind funding match from the employers. During the 2005-2007
Biennium, the Workforce 20/20 program invested an average of $588.00 per employee and
the employer share averaged $2,200.00 (see graph on Page 3).

Using income tax withholding contribution percentages calculated by the North Dakota Tax
Department, it takes North Dakota 1.35 years to recover the $588.00 Workforce 20/20
investment through state income taxes withheld from employees who have received training.
The 1.35 years is based on the average hourly wage of $23.78 earned by each employee one
year after training. However, due to overtime pay, commissions, and bonuses, the recovery
period through state income taxes can be much shorter. Also, the recovery period calculation
does not consider increased collections of state sales taxes, motor vehicle excise taxes, fuel
taxes, property taxes, or other excise taxes trainees may pay as a result of earning higher
wages.

The Workforce 20/20 Training Program is an excellent asset to North Dakota. Employees who
receive training through the program are: 1.) Staying in North Dakota; 2.) Receiving increased
incomes; and 3.) Receiving increased skills needed by the state’'s employers to remain

.competitive.




Geographical Distribution Workforce 20/20 Grants; 2005 - 2007

. Comment

This map depicts the geographical distribution of Workforce 20/20 funds for the 2005-2007 Biennium. This
Biennium is highlighted because it is the most recent Biennium for which all contracts are closed and future
fund adjustments are not required.

WORKFORCE 20/20 PROGRAM

Funds Spent by Service Region During the '05 - "07 Biennium

REGION 1 REGION 2 REGION 3 REGION 4
0 Contracts 8 Contracts 4 Contracts 12 Contracts

$61,487.14 $11,649.8¢ $116,620.00

AR T LA T

Renville

Mcintesh

ARSI B ‘--u-’:“.::. BN, o _ R - . : ;
REGION REGION 7 REGION 6 REGION 5
23 Contracts 12 Contracts §1 Contracts 98 Contracts
$88,692.26 $168,257.45 $296,689.39 $493.915.75

Scurce: Job Servica North Dakota, Workforce Programs



Other Indicators Relating to the Effectiveness of the Workforce 20/20 Program

. Comment

The effectiveness of a program goes beyond just measuring the increased numbers of businesses and
employees benefiting from the program. The effectiveness of a program can also be gauged by comments of
those customers using the program. The following employer comments attest to the success of the Workforce
20/20 Program during the 2005-2007 Biennium.

Contract WF-06-05
“This is a greal program which enables us to remain compelitive in the national marketplace.”

Contract WF-11-05
“It is great for an area with limited resources to have such a program such as this to bring in technical

help.”

Contract WF-12-05
“‘Workforce 20/20 is an exceptional program that heips a small business like us compete in a difficult

market.”

Contract WF-76-05
“This type of advanced welding technique enables our workers to be competitive with out-of-state

companies.”

Contract WF-85-05
“The paper work was easy fo understand and the response time was great.”

Contract WF-89-05
“Great resource for local manufacturers trying to improve the skills of their employees.”

Contract WF-148-05
“Donna & her team went above & beyond in guiding us through the process to approval, which is
trernendous in allowing us to continue to provide training needed for our staff.”

Contract WF-176-05
“Workforce 20/20 is a valuable tocl that allows our business to offer training to our employees that would

otherwise be foo costly.”



Appendix A

. Workforce 20/20; How North Dakota’s Training Spending Compares to Other States

State Name of Program Pr\cl:g;:m Expenditures Trainees
'Nebraska Worker Training Program 2006 - 2007  $1,657,720.00 17,751
*Tennessee Incumbent Worker Training Program 2005 -20068 $2,657,738.00 9,742
2Kentucky Grant-in-Aid 2006 — 2007 $8,663,102.00 34,369
North Dakota Workforce 20/20 2005 - 2007 $1,370,572.79 2,331
*Montana Incumbent Worker Training Pilot 2007 - 2008 $172,644.00 281
Program
*Massachusetts Workforce Training Fund 2006 — 2007 $24,000,000.00 32,145
*Minnesota Minnesota Job Skills Partnership 2006 — 2007 $9,300,000.00 12,282
7Wyoming Workforce Development Training Fund 2006 - 2007 $2,143,437.00 2,499
. ®Indiana Training Acceleration Grant Program 2006 - 2007 $18,839,921.00 17,680
®California Employment Training Panel Program 2005 - 2006 $89,100,000.00 79,000
""Hawaii Employment and Training Fund 2006 — 2007 $1,646,612.00 1,491
Program
"'Texas Skills Development Fund 2006 - 2007 $25,059,808.00 2.0,831
“lowa lowa’s Jobs Training Program 2006 - 2007  $2,732,004.00 1,025

'Nebraska Workforce Development, Department of Labor; Worker Training Program Annual Repart July 2006 - June 2007
*Tennessee Department of Labor and Workfarce Development: Annual Narrative Report — Program Year 2006
SAnnual Report 2006-2007; Bluegrass Skills Corporation, Kentucky Cabinet for Economic Development
*Montana Legistative Fiscal Division; Performance Management Report — April 15, 2008
SMassachusetts Workforce Training Fund; Annual Report Fiscal Year 2007
®*Minnesota Job Skills Partnership, Annual Program Summary
"Worldarce Development Training Fund, Annuai Report FY 2007
®Indiana Workforce Development; Annual Report 2007
aE.'mo.foymem Training Panel; Annual Report 2005-2006
"°Employment and Training Fund Program; 2006-2007 Annual Report
"Texas Workforce Commission Skills Development Fund: Annual Report Fiscal Year 2007
r . fowa Department of Economic Development, FY 2007 Workforce - Business Service Training Annual Report
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Cost Per
Trainee

$88.31

$211.22

$252.06

$587.98

$614.39

$746.61
$757.21

$857.72

$1,065.61

$1,089.87

$1,104.38

$1,203.01

$2,665.37
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JSND Quarterly Report Card
September 2008 with updates as noted

Unemployment Insurance
Exhibit A: Trust Fund Reconciliation Report EXHIBIT A

1) Trust Fund Activity (10-1-2008 through 12-31-2008)

Projected in Numerical Percentage

Actual 11-2008 Difference Error

Trust Fund Balance - Beginning @ 135,715,156.86 135,715,156.86 0.00 0.00%
UI Benefits Paid -11,525,622.64 | @ -10,732,000.00 | @ -793,622.64 | @ 7.39%
Tax Rated Income Received 12,208,910.03 | @ 12,029,000.00 | ® 179,910.03 | ® 1.50%
Reimbursable Net Change -41,099.31 0.00 -41,099.31 0.00%
Extended Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Interest 1,630,814.41 1,622,000.00 8,814.41 0.54%
Reed Act Cash Activity -193,742.31 -250,000.00 56,257.69 -22.50%
Trust Fund Balance - Ending 137,794,417.04 | @ 138,384,156.86 -589,739.82 -0.43%

@ - @ Trust Fund Reconciliation Report (Exhibit A) cross references. ® Includes $13,665,754.56 Reed Act Cash.

Emergency Unemployment Compensation 08 benefit payments from 7-1-2008 through 12-31-2008 were $4,456,519.

2) Claims Center Metrics
Standard Oct 2008 Nov 20068 Dec 2008
Volume |Time| Velume Time | Volume Time
Average Speed Of Answer 6236 1:50 10203 3:42 15185 10:07
[Average Talk Time 5:50 5:59 5:31
% Claims via Ul ICE (Internet) 35.2% 36.6% 33.7%
Standard Oct 2007 Nov 2007 Dec 2007
Volume |Time| Volume Time | Volume Time
verage Speed Of Answer 4076, 400 7246 1:17 9441 2:35
erage Talk Time 5:08 5:40 5:05
% Claims via Ul ICE (Internet) 41.5%) 26.5% 25.2%)
3) Payment Accuracy — Weeks: 200740 — 200839 — Latest Available
Total Dollars Paid in Population $41,104,743
Sample Size 380
Percentage Of Dollars| 95% Confidence Interval (+/ -)
Proper Payments 93.0% 2.3%
Overpayments 7.0% 2.3%
Total 100.0%
Underpayments 0.3% 0.2%

combination

4) Electronic Reporting and Payment Statistics — Latest Available

UI EASY 2006-4]  2007-1 2007-2  2007-3 2007-4 2008-1 2008-2 2008-3

# EMPLOYERS 2,109 2,225 2,447 2,543 2,619 2,843 2,970 3,060

'WAGE CREDITS 78,100 85,157 89,440 94,978 105,485 123,395 131,865 128,454

IACH DEBITS 1,284 1,502 1,653 1,706 1,608 1,893 1,888 2,100

OTHER

ELECTRONIC * 2006-4 2007-1  2007-2] 2007-3] 2007-4 2008-1 2008-2|  2008-3

= EMPLOYERS N/A| 2581 2580 2681 2701 2799 2,975 3,032
‘GE CREDITS N/ 152,243 158,156! 160,029 161,865 164,889 158,397 170,055

sure FTP, Magnetic Tape, CD, Diskette
December 2008 1

Over/Underpayment may be due to claimant errors, agency errors, employer errors or errors resulting from actions, or inactions, of the parties in




JSND Quarterly Report Card
December 2008 (with updates as noted)

Unemployment Insurance
Exhibit A: Trust Fund Reconciliation Report Exhibit A

1) Trust Fund Activity (10-1-2008 through 12-31-2008)

' Projected in Numerical Percentage
i ‘ Actual 11-2008 Difference Error
Trust Fund Balance - Beginning ® 135,715,156.86 135,715,156.86 0.00 0.00%
Ul Benefits Paid: -11,525,622.64 | @ -10,732,000.00 | @ -793,62264 | ® 7.39%
Tax Rated Income Received 12,208,910.03 | @ 12,029,000.00 | ® 17991003 | ® 1.50%
Reimbursable Net Change -41,099.31 0.00 -41,099.31 0.00%
Extended Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Interest 1,630,814.41 1,622,000.00 8,314.4] 0.54%
Reed Act Cash Activity -193,742.31 -250,000.00 56,257.69 -22.50%
Trust Fund Balance - Ending 137,794,417.04 | @ 138,384,156.86 -589,739.82 @ -0.43%

@ - @ Trust Fund Reconciliation Report (Bxhibit A) cross references. @ Includes $13,665,754.56 Reed Act Cash,

Emergency Unemployment Compensation 08 benefit payments from 7-1-2008 through 12-31-2008 were $4,456,519.

2) Claims Center Metrics .
Standard Nov 2008 Dec 2008 Jan 2009
Volume |Time| Volume | Time | Volume Time
[Average Speed Of Answer 10203{ 3:42 15185 10:07 13369 11:04
Average Talk Time 5:59 5:31 5:13
% Claims via Ul ICE (Internet), 36.6%) 33.7% 41.9%)
Standard . Nov 2007 Dec 2007 Jan 2008
Volume |Time Volume Time | Volume Time
Average Speed Of Answer 72461 1:17 9441 2:35 11144 1:54
verage Talk Time 5:40 5:05 4:54
%% Claims via Ul ICE (Internet) 26.5% 25.2% 27. 1% ‘
3) Payment Accuracy — Weeks: 200740 — 200839 — Latest Available
Total Dollars Pald in Population $41,104,743
ISample Size 360
Percentage Of Dollars 95% Confidence Interval {+/-)
Proper Payments 93.0%| 2.3%
Overpayments 7.0% 2.3%|
Total 100.0%
Underpayments 0.3% 0.2%

combination

4) Electronic Reporting and Payment Statistics — Latest Available

Ul EASY 2007-1{  2007-2]  2007-3] 2007 2008-1 2008-20  2008-3 2008-4
bf EMPLOYERS 2,225 2,447 2,543 2,619 2,843 2,970 3,060 3,102
[WAGE CREDITS 85,157} 89,4400 94,978 105485 123,395 131,865 128,454 127,207
IACH DEBITS 1,502 1,653 1,70 1,608 1,893 1,888 2, lOd 1,939
(OTHER

[ELECTRONIC * 2007-1 2007-2]1 2007-3]  2007-4f  2008-1f  2008-2 2008-3]  2008-4
# EMPLOYERS 2,581 2,580) 2,681 2,701 2,799 2,975 3,03 3,086
[WAGE CREDITS 152,243] 158,156 160,02% 161,865 164,885 158,397 170,059 163,935

February 2009

Qver/Underpayment may be due to claimant errors, agency errors, employer errors or errors resulting from actions, or inactions, of the parties in
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B. Woarkforce investment Act (WIA)

onomic Analysis of WIA Funds Spent in North Dakota during Program Year 2007

ckground - During Program Year 2007 (July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008) JSND spent $4,722,488 of federal fund

WIA programs. These new dollars to North Dakota’s economy were used to help approximately 10,933 Adults, 193
Dislocated Workers, and 713 Youth for a total for 11,839 individuals with some sort of career advancement. This money
is mainly used to pay for tuition, books, and fees, but is also used for items such as tools or work clothes, or for support
services such as relocation or travel expense and job search activities. In order to qualify for WIA assistance, individuals

must meet certain requirements.

Economic Impact - As previously mentioned $4,722,488 in WIA funds were spent in the state during PY 2007. According
to IMPLAN Pro, a software program that estimates the effects of money entering an area based on the economic dynamics of
that area, this money had an additional economic impact of $2,898,885 dollars for a total impact of $7,621,373. IMPLAN Pro

is widely used in North Dakota in performing economic impact analyses.

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT

Negotiated Performance Measures Summary
Program Year 2008 For the Period Ending 9/30/2008

Negotiated Performance Percent of Negotiated Level
Performance Measure Level Actual Performance Level Achieved
Adult Common Measures Results At-A-Glance
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Jan 07 fo Dec 07
Entered Employment Rate 77.0% 352 = 73.0% 94.8%
gl*oyment Retention 83.5% 29, . =80.6% 96.5% (
Average Earnings* $9,400.00 3216899, 5 = $10,794.20 106.8%
Average 100.0% 102.1%

Dislocated Worker Common Measures Resuits At-A-Glance
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Jan 07 to Dec 07

Entered Employment Rate 84.5% %11 = 83.8% 99.2%
Employment Retention 90.5% 17755 = 92.0% 101.7%
Average Earnings* $11,400.00 1837555 6 = $12,996.80 114.0%

Average 100.0% 104.9%

Youth Common Measures Resuits At-A-Glance
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Jan 07 fo Dec 07

Placement In Employment 64.0% 194 10 = 64.0% 100.0%
nainment of Degree or 43.5% 2% e = 47.9% 110.1%
Literacy/Numeracy Gains** 20.0% Yo = 10.2% 52.5%

Total Youth Average 100.0% 87.53%

08 Exit Period Covered — July 06 to June 07
**PY 08 Participation Period Covered — Oct 07 to Sept 08

December 2008 2
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'B. Workforce Investment Act (WIA)

Economic Analysis of WIA Funds Spent in North Dakota during Program Year 2007

Background - During Program Year 2007 (July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008) JSND spent $4,722,488 of federal funds
on WIA programs. These new dollars to North Dakota’s economy were used to help approximately 10,933 Adults, 193
Distocated Workers, and 713 Youth for a total for 11,839 individuals with some sort of career advancement. This money
is mainly used to pay for tuition, books, and fees, but is also used for items such as tools or work clothes, or for support
services such as relocation or travel expense and job search aclivities. In order to qualify for WIA assistance, individuals

must meet ceriain requirements.

Economic Impact - As previously mentioned $4,722,488 in WIA funds were spent in the state during PY 2007. According
to IMPLAN Pro, a software program that estimates the effects of money entering an area based on the economic dynamics of
that area, this money had an additional economic impact of $2,898,885 dollars for a total impact of $7,621,373. IMPLAN Pro
is widely used in North Dakota in performing economic impact analyses.

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT

Negotiated Performance Measures Summary
Program Year 2008 For the Period Ending 12/31/2008

Performance Measure Negotiated Performance Actual Performance Level Percent of Negotiated Level
: ) Level Achieved

Adult Common Measures Results At-A-Glance
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Apr 07 fo Mar 08

Entered Employment Rate 77.0% s = 72.3% : 93.9%
Employment Retention 83.5% 308, = 80.4% 96.3%
Average Earnings* $9,400.00 3378340, & = $10,968.60 116.7%
. : Average 100.0% _ 102.3%

Dislocated Worker Commaon Measures Results At-A-Glance

. Exit Period Covered by Maasures: Apr 07 to Mar 08

Entered Employment Rate 84.5% %07 = 83.2% 98.5%
- | Gmployment Retention 90.5% 03 ¢ =89.6% 99.0%
Average Eamings* $11,400.00 1304692, 10 = $13,249.40 116.2%
Average 100.0% 104.6%

Youth Common Measures Results At-A-Glance
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Apr 07 to Mar 08

Piacement In Employment 64.0% 87 0 = 64.5% 100.8%
Aliatment of Degree or 43.5% 12 o = 53.0% 121.8%
Literacy/Numeracy Gains™" 20.0% - %s=102% 51.0%

Total Youth Average ‘ 100.0% 91.2%

. February 20089 2



C. Workforce 20/20 (as of December 31, 2008) &\&

Exhibit D: 2005-2007 Biennium Wage Increase and Follow-Up R -Up Report Exhibit D

. M”y\

. Exhibit C: Appropriations/Expenditures/Balance Report Exhibit C ExN&C

Appropriations for the Biennium: $1,499,906 ($1,349,915 is budgeted for training projects)

Target New Expanding Existing
Standard =50% or greater of total expended; Actual expended = 67.9%
Amount # of # of Amount # of # of Amount # of # of
Contracts | Individuals/ Contracts | Individuals/ Contracts | Individuals/
Average Average Average
‘ Cost Cost Cost
Obligated
(includes
expended) $9,706.05 4 23/$422 | $452 506.16 70 1014/3446 $489,701.24 59 1161/8422
Expended $9,706.05 4 23/$422 | $272,646.16 61 527/1$517 $133,407.89 38 363/$368
Unobligated
Balance $398,001.66

Return On Investment (ROI) for Workforce 20/20 — The value of the Workforce 20/20 program to North
Dakota can be measured by increased wages and employee retention by both the employer and North
Dakota. Information provided by the employers for the 2005-2007 Biennium show the wages of employees
who had received training increased an average of $2.97 per hour and employers retained 69.1 percent of the
trainees one year after training. (Eighty percent of the employees not retained after training were still working
~ North Dakota.) The report also shows that the state will recover its investment in Workforce 20/20 in 1.35
rs (depending on tax brackets) through taxes paid on these higher wages.
[Next update scheduled for September 2010.)

D. WAGNER-PEYSER

WAGNER-PEYSER

Negotiated Performance Measures Summary
Program Year 2008 For the Period Ending 09/30/2008

Negotiated Actual Performance Percent of Negotiated Leve!
Performance Measure Performance Level Level Achieved
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Jan 07 to Dac 07
Entered Employment Rate 72.5% 2020 0 130 = 73.3% 101.1%
Employment Retention Rate* 85.0% 2004 04 = 85.9% 101.1%
Average Earnings* $9,600.00 $12,189 127.0%

December 2008
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C. Workforce 20/20
Exhibit C: Appropriations/Expenditures/Balance Report Exhibit C
Exhibit D: 2005-2007 Biennium Wage Increase and Foliow-Up Report Exhibit D
Appropriations for the Biennium: $1,499,906 ($1,349,915 is budgeted for lraining projects)
Target New Expanding Existing
Standard =50% or greater of total expended; Actual expended = 66.0%
Amount # of # of Amount #of # of Amount # of # of
Contracts | Individuals/ Contracts | Individuals/ Contracts | Individuals/
Average Average Average
Cost Cost Cost
Obligated
{includes
expended) $9,706.05 4 23/8422 $454,516.70 71 1,017/8447 $511,568.64 67 1,207/$424
Expended $9,706.05 4 23/3422 $296,021.16 62 541/$547 $147,867.89 42 556/$268
Unobligated
Balance $374,123.61

Return On Investment (ROI) for Workforce 20/20 — The value of the Workforce 20/20 program to North
Dakota can be measured by increased wages and employee retention by both the employer and North

Dakota.

Information provided by the employers for the 2005-2007 Biennium show the wages of

employees who had received training increased an average of $2.97 per hour and employers retained
69.1 percent of the trainees one year after training. (Eighty percent of the employers not retained after
training were stitl working in North Dakota.) The report also shows that the state will recover its investment
in Workforce 20/20 in 1.35 years {depending on tax brackets) through taxes paid on these higher wages.
[Next update scheduled for September 2010.]

D. WAGNER-PEYSER

WAGNER-PEYSER

Negotiated Performance Measures Summary
Program Year 2008 For the Period Ending 12/31/2008

Performance Measure

Negotiated

Actual Performance

Percent of Negotiated Level

Performance Level Level Achieved
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Apr 07 to Mar 08
Entered Employment Rate - 725% B 123 = 70.2% 96.8%
Employment Retention Rate* 85.0% 218 247 = 86.0% 101.2%
Average Earnings* $9,600.00 $12,247 127.6%

February 2009




\ OO\ AGNER-PEYSER SERVICES TO VETERANS

@ "

Negotiated Performance Measures Summary
Program Year 2008 For the Period Ending 09/30/2008

N \

Negotiated

Actual Performance

Percent of Negotiated Level

Performance Measure Performance Level Level Achieved
All Veterans
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Jan 07 o Dec 07
Entered Employment Rate (EER) 69.0% 1842 o7s = 68.8% 99.9%
EEErrl;;;Izt;yment Retention Rate 87.0% 2197 = 87.0% 100.0%
Average Earnings (AR) $15,300 $15,058 98.4%
Disabled Veterans (EER) 56.0% %05 6 =59.2% 105.7%
Disabled Veterans (ERR) 84.0% 24 3 = 86.7% 103.2%
Disabled Veterans (AE) $15,500 $14,141 91.2%
DVOP
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Jan 07 to Dec 67
Disabled Veterans (EER) 52.0% ® 0=53.1% 102.1%

0,
isabled Veterans (ERR) 80.0% 57 = 80.6% 100.8% (
LVER
Exit Period Coverad by Measures: Jan 07 to Dec 07
2.0% 299 104 = 68.89 111.0%

Entered Employment Rate (EER) 62.0% 304 = 68.8% °
EEErrf;;gc)Jyment Relention Rate 80.0% 254 =82.7% 103.4%
DVOP/LLVER Consolidated
Exil Period Covered by Measures: Jan 07 fo Dec 07
Entered Employment Rate (EER) 68.0% 988 24 = 64.6% 95.0%
Fé??%?yment Retention Rate 85.0% 533 = 84.6% 99.5%
Average Earnings (AE) $14,500 $14,279 98.5%

* PY 08 Exit Period Covered — July 06 to June 07

December 2008




WAGNER-PEYSER SERVICES TO VETERANS

Negotiated Performance Measures Summary
Program Year 2008 For the Period Ending 12/31/2008

oy

Negotiated

Actual Performance

Percent of Negotiated Level

. . Perfo@ancg Measure Performance Level Level Achieved
All Veterans
Exit Perlod Covered by Measures: Apr 07 to Mar 08
Entered Employment Rate (EER) 69.0% 1658 72 = 67.0% 97.1%
:EErrF;;gc;yment Retention Rate 87.0% 2181, = 85.8% 98.6%
Average Eamings (AR} $15,300 $15,138 98.9%
Disabled Veterans {EER) 56.0% 22403 = 58.0% 103.6%
Disabled Veterans (ERR) 84.0% 2 =831% 98.9%
Disabled Veterans (AE) $15,500 $14,158 91.3%
DVOP - Disabled Veterans
Exit Parlod Covercd by Measures: Apr 07 to Mar 08
Disabled Veterans (EER) 52.0% %125 = 52.8% 101.5%
0,

Disabled Veterans (ERR) 80.0% 0 = 79.8% 99.8%
LVER- Recenily Separated Vets
Exit Period Covered by Measures: Apr 07 to Mar 08

62.0% Y0 = 72.4% 116.89
Entered Employment Rate (EER) ’ 250 " %
Eareoyment Retention Rate 80.0% 2% 05 = 83.6% 104.5%
DVOP/LVER Consolidated -
Total Vets & Eligible Persons
Exit Poriod Covered by Measures: Apr 07 lo Mar 08
Entered Employment Rate (EER) 68.0% M2 = 69.2%"* 101.8%
E:'Erréthzc;yment Retention Rate* 85.0% sy = 84.8% 99.8%
Average Earnings (AE) $14,500 $14,345 98.9%

. February 2009




E. Employment Statistics in North Dakota

A
6 mb’%\
LABOR FORCE, incl. Unemployment Rate 4\@( %0/{\ AW;‘

* North Dakota’s not scasonally adjusted unemployment rate for the month of November 2008 was 2.8%.
. ¢ The rate is 0.3% higher than prior month’s 2.5% and 0.2% above the same period a year ago (2.6%).
¢ Nine of the ten lowest rate counties continue to be western and related to oil activity.
* Slope County’s rate was 0.7% and held lowest position. Counties with large reservation presence held highest rates (Benson
6.1%, and Rolette 8.4%).
*  The November rate places North Dakota in 1* position among all states, followed by Wryoming at (3.0%).
* Michigan regained the highest rate in the nation (9.1%), overtaking Rhode Island (8.5%).
*  AllPlains States were higher than year ago, with Minnesota a full 2.0% higher.
*  The seasonally adjusted US rate was 6.7%; 0.2% above prior month and 2.0% above a year ago (4.7%).
© North Dakota’s seasonally adjusted rate is approximately half of the Nation in November (3.3%).
*  These statistics produced by the Labor Market Information Center of Job Service North Dakota utilize standard methodology
developed by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics as a requirement for use by all states.
NORTH DAKOTA LABOR FORCE DATA

November October November
2008 2008 2007
Unemployment Rate 2.8% 2.5% 2.6%
Unemployed’ 10,327 9,205 9,258
Employed 355,641 362,642 352,846
Labor Force 365,968 371,847 362,104
Not Adjusted—-UNEMPLOYMENT RATES —Plains States
Iowa 4,0% 3.9% 3.5%
f Kansas 4.8% 4.4% 3.8%
. Minnesota 6.0% 5.3% 4.0%
Missouri 6.4% 6.2% 4.9%
Nebraska 3.4% 3.2% 2.5%
South Dakota 3.2% 2.8% 2.6%
U.S. Seasonally Adjusted Rate 6.7% 6.5% 4.7%
N.D. Seasonally Adjusted Rate 3.3% 3.4% 3.0%

The employed and unemployed above are persons by place of residence.
. The unemployment rate is the ratio of people actively seeking work compared to those in the labor force (employed plus

unemployed).
*The U.S. rate is seasonally adjusted; all others are not seasonally adjusted.

. December 2008 5



E. Employment Statistics in North Dakota

LABOR FORCE, incl. Unemployment Rate

s Much of the layoff and closure activity reported in the media happened afier the December reference period and will be
- reflected in 2009 data months.
e Slope County’s rate was 0.8% and held lowest position. Counties with large reservation presence held highest rates (Benson
6.6%, and Rolette 9.6%). |
o The December rate places North Dakota in 1% position among all states, followed by Wyoming at (3.5%).
o Seasonal adjustment flips position of the two top states (WY 3.4% & ND 3.5%).
b\ s  Michigan now posts double digit unemployment {10.4%), followed by Rhode Island {9.6%).
0

. » North Daketa’s not seasonally adjusted unemployment rate for the month of December 2008 was 3.4%.

»  All Plains States were considerably higher than year ago. In fact, all 50 states posted higher rates.
s The seasonally adjusted US rate was 7.2%; 0.4% above prior month and 2.3% above a year ago (4.9%).
o North Dakota’s seasonally adjusted rate is less than half of the Nation in December (3.5%).
»  These statistics produced by the Labor Market Information Center of Job Service North Dakota utilize standard methodology
\Q\\Q\[\\ developed by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics as a requirement for use by all states.

“ NORTH DAKOTA LABOR FORCE DATA
)Q‘ ‘ . December November December
2008 2008 2007
Unemployment Rate 3.4% 2.8% 3.3%
Uncmployed 12,392 10,296 11,972
Employed 352,537 355,744 349,645
Labor Force 364,929 366,040 . 361,617
Not Adjusted—UNEMPLOYMENT RATES —Plains States

Towa : 4.8% 4.0% 4.2%

) Kansas 4.9% 4.8% 4.0%

Minnesota 1.6% 6.6% 6.7%

Missouri 7.0% 6.5% 5.2%

Nebraska 3.8% 3.5% 2.7%

South Dakota 3.9% 3.2% 3.1%

U.S. Seasonzlly Adjusted Rate 1.2% 6.8% 4.9%

N.D. Seasonally Adjusted Rate 35% 3.3% 32%

The employed and unemployed above are persons by place of residence.

The unemployment rate is the ratio of people actively seeking work compared to those in the labor force (employed plus
unemployed).

*The LS. rate is seasonally adjusted, all others are not seasonally adjusted.

. February 2009 5
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({.\ N NOVEMBER 2008 NONFARM EMPLOYMENT (estimates)
YK CURRENT | PREVIOUS | OVER MONTH YEAR OVER YEAR
. MONTH MONTH CHANGE AGO . CHANGE
Statewide NOVEMEER | OCTOBER NOVEMBER
‘\ 2008 2008 Number Percent 2007 Number Percent
¢
Total Nonfarm 369,100 369,700 -600 | .-0.2% 364,100 5,000 1.4%
(@ Natural Resources & Mining h 5,800 5,800 A 0 10.0% 5,200 600 11.5%
Construction 20,200 21,600 -1,400 -6.5% 19,600 600 3.1%
Manufacturing T 26,100 26,200 -100 -0.4% 26,000 100 0.4%
Wholesale Trade 19,800 19,800 0 0.0% 19,500 300 1.5%
Retail Trade 44,400 43,400 1,000 2.3% 43,900 500 1.1%
Transportation, Warehouse & Utilities 15,400 “ 15,300 100 0.7% 14,400 1,000 6.9%
Information 7,500 7,500 0 0.0% 7,600 -100 -1.3%
Financial Activities 20,000 19,900 100 0.5% 20,000 0 0.0%
Professional and Business Services 30,500 30,600 -100 -0.3% 30,300 200 0.7%
Educational and Health Services 51,700 51,700 0 0.0% 51,200 500 1.0%
Leisure and Hospitality 33,100 33,600 500 | -1.5% 32,700 400 | 1.2%
Other Services 15,600 _ 15,500 100 0.6% 15,400 200 1.3%
. Government 79,000 78,800 200| 03% 78,300 700| 09

Total Nenfarm employment decreased by 600 jobs or .2 percent from the previous month, while
the annual growth rate increased 1.4 percent or 5,000 jobs over last year.

In November, Retail Trade had the greatest over-the-month percent increase of 2.3 percent and the
largest over-the-month absolute increase of 1,000 jobs. The seasonal factor of the up coming
holiday shopping season was the main reason for this increase.

Natural Resources and Mining had the largest percent increase over-the-year of 11.5 percent, while
Transportation Warehousing, & Utilities posted the largest absolute increase adding 1,000 jobs for
the year. -

During the same 12-month period the not seasonally adjusted U.S. employment decreased by
approximately 2,050,000 jobs or 1.47 percent

Eleven of the thirteen major industries in North Dakota showed over-the-year increases. Financial
Activities reported zero growth for the year and only Information posted an over-the-year decrease.

. December 2008 6




DECEMBER 2008 NONFARM EMPLOYMENT (estimates)

In December, Other Services had the greatest over-the-month per&ent increase of 0.6
percent, while Retall Trade and Government had the largest over-the-month absolute

increase of 200 jobs each.

Total Nonfarm employfnent decreased by 3,300 jobs or 0.9 percent from the previous .
month, while the annual growth rate increased 0.5 percent or 1,900 jobs over last year.

CURRENT PREVIOUS OVER MONTH YEAR . OVER YEAR
MONTH MONTH CHANGE AGO CHANGE
. S ta tewide DECEMBER | NOVEMBER , DECEMBER
. 2008 2008 Number  Percent 2007 Number  Percent
Total Nonfarm b 365000 368300 - 43300 I -0.9% 363,100 1,90] 0.5%
| Noturel Resources & Mining 700 5800 1001 -1.7% 5,200 500 9.6%
@"" _"—_—-.C_o;s.;mtmOn” I 18,100 ) 20,100 -2,000 i —lO 0% 18 200 -100 -0:5%
N Manufacturing 25 000 26100 -1100| 42% 25900 900 -3.5%
gﬁ o Wholmaie'l‘radem“w_‘"m 19 600 _19800 200! -10% 19600 0| 00%
7“\ o M__-;(.-;t—a:l Trade """""""""“L o 44,400 o 4 4,200 200 , 0.5% ' 7;174 300 |. 100 02%
ST Transportaton, Warehouse & Usliies 152001 15400 2000 -13% ] "'{'4—160'—' CL100!  7.8%)
N\ﬁ [ Dformation S as00 7500 o] oo%| ‘”7’,500; o] 00%]
| Financia Acuvm—e—sm R 19,900 19,900 ; 0i 0% 20200 300 -1.5%
§ | Professionst and Business Services 30,000 30400 400, -13% 2980 200  07%
\§ | BducatonalandHealthSeicss | 51800 SL700  100| 02%  SL400| 400! 08%
_-m_‘-“mLc;;l;;:ul.d—l_'l;splt;l:t;_m - :7“ 3;,“100 ; 33,00(?? 100 03%1 32,800 300 0.9%
T OtherSemviess L 1 15600 . 15,500 100! 06% | 15500 100 06%
[ Govemmemt 79,100| 7890 200 03%| 78600  500| 0.6%

Natural Resources and Mining had the [argest over-the-year percent of 9.6 percent, while
Transportation Warehousing, & Utilities posted the largest absolute increase adding

1,100 jobs for the year.

During the same 12-month period the not seascnally adjusted U.S. employment
decreased by approximately 2,815,000 jobs or 2.03 percent.

~ Eight of the thirteen major industries in North Dakota showed over-the-year increases.

Wholesale Trade and Information reported zero growth for the year and Construction,
Manufacturing and Financial Activities posted over-the-year decreases.
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F. Work Participation Rate for only the State JOBS portion of the total available clients
From Preliminary Data on JOBS Program Participation by County

Sept. 2008 55% {preliminary)

August 2008 53% (preliminary)

July 2008 57% (preliminary)

. June 2008  61%
May 2008 61%
April 2008  66%

March 2008 64%
Feb. 2008 56%
Jan. 2008 62%
Dec. 2007 53%
Nov. 2007 44%
October 2007 47%
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Talking Points for September 2008 Quarterly Report Card

A. Unemployment Insurance (Ul)

Trust Fund Activity
»  The trust fund balance including Reed Act Cash as of 12-31-2008 was $137.8M, $590,000 (0.43%) less than the $138.4M

projected.
e Benefits for 2008-4 were $794,000 (7.39%) more than projected.
» Income for 2008-4 was $180,000 (1.50%) more than projected.
« Interest for 2008-4 was $9,000 (0.54%) more than projected.

s  Reed Act usage for 2008-4 was $56,000 (22.50%) less than projected.

Claims Center Metrics — Variance in taik time and speed of answer is attributable to increased volume and Extended
Benefit questions.

B. Workforce Investment Act (WIA)
Overall, WIA programs continue to demonstrate good progress toward meeting their goals in employing people, keeping

them employed and increasing or replacing earnings. The one exception is Literacy/Numeracy Gains. The
Literacy/Numeracy negotiated level is 20% for FY 08. For the first reporting quarter ending 8/30/08, ND's actual
performance was 10.2%. The 10.2% is a result of three factors:

«  Ahigh number of enrolled youth with learning disabilities (with ND's low unemployment rate we are serving a

substantial percentage of youth with barriers to employment.)
s  Short term enrollments such as Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) training and a short period of time to affect

math reading and language levels and
+  Staff still learning methodology and operational parameters of the Literacy/Numeracy gain measure.

Staff members are committed to capturing positive performance results for the Literacy and Numeracy Gains measure,
including use of incentives to encourage participants lo complete the program and post-test. Performance rates for the
Literacy/Numeracy measure are expected to improve during the remainder of the year.

C. Workforce 20/20
The 67.9% expenditure rate for new or expanding businesses far exceeds the target of expending 50% or more for new (‘

expanding businesses. ‘

D. Laber Exchange

Overall, the Wagner-Peyser program continues to demonstrate good progress toward meeting the goals in employing
people, keeping them employed and increasing or replacing earnings.

E. Employment Statistics in North Dakota - No additional talking points.
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Talking Points for September 2008 Quarterly Report Card

A. Unemployment insurance (Ul) E/\UMW 0 q

Trust Fund Activity

The trust fund batance including Reed Act Cash as of 12-31-2008 was $137.8M, $590,000 (0.43%) less than
the $138.4M projected.

Benefits for 20084 were $794,000 (7.39%) more than projected.

Income for 2008-4 was $180,000 (1.50%} more than projected.

Interest for 2008-4 was $9,000 (0.54%) more than projected.

Reed Act usage for 2008-4 was $56,000 (22.50%) less than projected.

* & &

Claims Center Metrics — Variance in speed of answer is likely attributable to volume, call arrival patterns, and
Extended Benefit questions.

B. Workforce Investment Act (WIA)
Overall, WIA programs continue to demonstrate good progress toward meeting their goals in employing
people, keeping them employed and increasing or replacing eamings. The one exception is
Literacy/Numeracy Gains. The Literacy/Numeracy negotiated level is 20% for PY 08. For the first reporting
quarter ending 9/30/08, ND's actual performance was 10.2%. The 10.2% is a result of three factors:
« A high number of enrolled youth with learning disabilities {(with ND’s low unempioyment rate we are
serving a substantial percentage of youth with barriers to employment.)
+ Short term enrollments such as Cerlified Nurse Aid training and a short period of time to affect math
reading and language levels and
s Staff awareness on how the literacy/Numeracy measure is calculated.
Staff members are committed to capturing positive performance results for the Literacy and Numeracy Gains
measure, including use of incentives to encourage participants to complete the program and post-test.
Performance rates for the Literacy/Numeracy measure are expected to improve during the remainder of the

year.

C. Workforce 20/20 ‘
At the end of the first year of the biennium, the 67.9% expenditure rate for new or expanding businesses far

. exceeds the target of expending 50% or more for new or expanding businesses.

D. Labor Exchange
s Overall, the Wagner-Peyser program continues to demonstrate good progress toward meeting the
goals in employing people, keeping them employed and increasing or replacing earnings.
» Customer traffic has increased in our customer service offices and we continue to make every effort to
serve North Dakota's Workforce. ‘

-~ E. Employment Statistics in North Dakota — No additional talking points.
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smib =1 ND New Jobs Training Program

North Dakotas’™ "  Reported Through June 30, 2008

jobsnd.com

North Dakota New Jobs Training Program Overview

The North Dakota New Jobs Training Program was enacted into law in 1993 by the North Dakota
Legislative Assembly. The purpose of this state-funded workforce training program is to provide a
mechanism for primary-sector businesses and industries to secure funding to help offset the cost of
creating new employment opportunities through business expansion or relocation to North Dakota.

Under the New Jobs Training Program, the business obtains funds in the form of a loan, grant, or self-
financing option. The loan may be obtained from a commercial lender, a local development corporation,
the Bank of North Dakota, or other qualified lender. A grant may be obtained from a state, a city, or local
economic development corporation.

Funds under the New Jobs Training Program are made available through the capture of the state income
tax withholding generated from the permanent, full-time new positions that are created. Reimbursements to
repay the loan (plus interest) are made directly to the lender. Reimbursements for a grant are made directly
to the granting community or local economic development corporation. Under the self-financing option, 60
percent of the allowable state income tax withholding can be reimbursed directly to the participating
business. State income tax withholding can be captured for up to a ten year period or until the loan is
repaid, or the self-financing or grant obligations have been met, whichever comes first.

To qualify, the business must be in a primary-sector industry, either locating to the state or expanding
employment in the state. A “primary secfor business” is an individual, corporation, limited liability company,
partnership, or association which through the employment or labor adds value to a product, process, or
service that results in the creation of new wealth. The term includes tourism, but does not include

production agriculture.

Other qualifying criteria includes: 1.) A new employer locating in North Dakota must create a minimum of
five new jobs; 2.) An existing business must increase its base employment level by a minimum of one new
job; 3.) A business must not be closing or reducing its operation in one area of the state and relocating
substantially the same operation to another area of the state; and 4.) Employees in the eligible new
positions must be paid a minimum of $10.00 per hour plus benefits by the end of the first year of
employment in the new position created.

If the business creates the number of new jobs identified in the North Dakota New Jobs Training Program
agreement at the wage rates projected, most loans, grants, or self-financing options will be reimbursed in
less than the ten year program period. Early reimbursement takes place when:

+ Average tax liabilities are used to calculate the amount of state income tax withholding credit
available, but the actual withholding reported is used to credit reimbursements.

» Most individuals have more state income tax withheld than their actual tax liability.

» The agreement does not build in salary increases during the ten year period, resulting in larger
withholdings.
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North Dakota New Jobs Tax Credit Activity

Since the inception of the program, Job Service North Dakota has entered into 223 North Dakota New Jc
Training Program agreements for a total of 16,640 new jobs and North Dakota income tax credits totaling
$37.4 million have been made available to employers. As of June 30, 2008, employers have earned
$16.51 million in New Jobs tax credits. At this time, North Dakota income tax credits totaling $20.89 million
are available to 157 active agreements over the next ten years. Based on a review of completed and

closed agreements, employers are ctaiming 64.35% of the projected credits available to them.

North Dakota New Jobs Training Program Performance

Since the start of the program, 66 (29.6%) of the 223 agreements are no longer active and the files have
been closed. These 66 closed agreements were used as a sample to review the job creation performance

and average investment per new job created.

Job Creation Performance and Investment Summary

Closed Reported New | Projected | Job Creation | Tax Credits Average Investment
Agreements Jobs New Jobs Rate Claimed per New Job
66 6,974 7,833 89.03% $8.8 million $1,266

While tax credits will cause a reduction in state revenues, this reduction is offset by the positive economic
impacts the new jobs create in North Dakota (see table below). Other states have job creation tax credit
programs, but historical data from other states is limited for doing state to state comparisons. However,
many states have set caps on the amount of tax credits that can be claimed for each new job position.
These caps range from $1,500 in Maryland and California to $12,500 in North Carolina. Compared to otri-
states with limits on available tax credits, North Dakota’s average investment comes in lower than the
lowest tax credit cap set by any state.

The most recent biennium for which House Bill 1019 Accountability Measures are available is the 2003 —
2005 Biennium. During the 2003 — 2005 Biennium, employers filled 1,805 proposed new job positions.
The following is a wage and employment summary for the 1,805 new job positions.

ND New Jobs Training Program Accountability Measures (03-05 Biennium)

Program Activity Post Training 1 Year After Training
Average Average
New - Average o Average Annual ND Annual Tax Average
Positions Paﬁim'ualms pé:nt'ﬁ'ga:és Annual P;;'ﬁ'gagés Annual Income Tax Credit Annual ND
Filled cipa pioy Salary ploy Salary Paid Per Investment Salary (2005)
Participant Per Individual
1,805 1,773 1,428 $33,654 1,428 $37,105 $490 $234 $29,955

Actual Participants — cumulative number of participants, eliminating. duplicate records and records with invalid or missing SSN’'s.

After the initial training period, 80.5% (1,428 / 1,773) of all trainees were still employed. One year after
training, all 1,428 individuals could be found employed within North Dakota using Job Service North

Dakota's unemployment wage records and were generating an aggregate annual payroll of $53 million.
Total wages in North Dakota for 2005 were $9.83 billion.
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New Jobs Training Program, Projected New Positions by Calendar Years 1998 - 2008

3,000

2,500 - C e e

2,000 -

1,500 -

1,000 {-—

500 |

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Comment

These figures are a combination of
projected new positions from open
agreements and the actual number of new
positions from closed agreements to be
created by employers who entered into New
Jobs Training agreements with Job Service
North Dakota. The projected number of
new positions created can fluctuate from
year to year due to agreement amendments

allowing the employer to increase the
projected number of new positions.
Employers report the number of new

positions filled each quarter when they claim
their North Dakota income tax withholding
credit from the North Dakota State Tax
Department.

The actual number of new positions created is not fully known until the employer files the final quarterly New Jobs
Credit Withholding Statement and the New Jobs Training agreement is closed.

Since North Dakota state income tax is not withheld from the payroll of out-of-state residents, employers are not
allowed to claim a credit for positions filled by out-of-state residents.

New Jobs Training Program, Tax Credits Claimed By Fiscal Years; 1998 - 2008

Comment

The amount of state income tax withholding
credit available to an employer is based on
the following criteria:

¢ The number of permanent, full-time new
positions created.

s The wage rate paid to individuals filling
the new positions.

+ A withholding formula provided by the
North Dakota State Tax Department is
applied to the actual annual salary of the
new jobs being created.

¢ The formula is applied to the annual
gross wages of the new jobs created,
and is then multiplied by the number of
new positions in each pay category.

$2,500,000

$2,000,000 - < - e+

$1,500,000 -

$1,000,000 4-- -

$500,000 -

$0 -

e This figure is then multiplied by 10 (the maximum number of years under the program) to establish the maximum
state income tax withholding credit available under a ND New Jobs Training Program.

Under a ND New Jobs Training agreement, an employer has up to 10 years from the effective date of the agreement
to claim the North Dakota income tax withholding credit. Employers claim their income tax withholding credits through
filing quarterly reports with the ND State Tax Department. Through June 30, 2008, the ND State Tax Department
issued tax credits totaling $16.51 million to employers. As of June 30, 2008, approximately $20.89 million worth of tax

.credits remained available to employers participating in the ND New Jobs Training Program.
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Highlights of the ND New Jobs Training Program:

Closed agreements, comprising 29.6 % of the total agreements since inception, have achieved a
job creation rate of 89.03% (Actual New Positions - 6,974 / Projected New Positions - 7,833).

For the 6,974 new jobs created by the closed agreements, North Dakota's average investment was
$1,266 per new job. In other states, tax credits are allowed in amounts ranging from $1,500 to
$12,500 per new job created.

Closed agreements had an average life of 4.4 years.

During the 2003 — 2005 Biennium, 80.5% of all individuals hired for new positions were still
employed after the initial training period.

Of those hired for new positions and retained for one year after the initial training period during the
2003 — 2005 Biennium, 100% (1,428) were still employed in North Dakota.

One year after training, the average annual salary of those hired for new positions during the 2003
~ 2005 Biennium was $37,105. This is 23.8% higher than North Dakota’s statewide average annual

salary for the year ending 2005.

Based on an average annual salary of $37,105, each new position created during the 2003 — 2005
Biennium generates $490 in income tax revenue for the state. The average annual North Dakota
income tax credit paid to employers for each new position is $234.

Job Service North Dakota
North Dakota New Jobs Training Program
1000 E. Divide Avenue
PO Box 5507
Bismarck, North Dakota 58506-5507
Telephone: (701) 328-3358
Fax: (701) 328-4894
TTY: (800) 366-6888

Job Service North Dakota is an equal opportunity employer/program provider. i
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
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Eric Boren

Chairperson, UI Advisory Council
803 Washington Ave.

Devils Lake, ND 58301

. December 10, 2008

®

The Honorable George J. Keiser The Honorable Jerry Klein

North Dakota Representative North Dakota Senate

Chairperson, House IBL Committee Chairperson, Senate IBL Commitice
422 Toronto Drive PO Box 265

Bismarck, ND 58503-0276 Fessenden ND 58438-0265
Gentlemen:

As the Chairperson for the Job Service North Dakota (JSND) Unemployment Insurance (UI) Advisory Council, I have been
asked to inform you and your committee of our findings over the last year on the subjects tasked to us by North Dakota

legislation.

Listed below are our findings and recommendations as of today:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

We feel Ms. Daley and her team are to be commended for their innovative solutions and approaches in the utilization
of federal administrative funds.

We are comfortable with the adequacy of the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund which is well within our target
range. We recognize that this adequacy is due to strong employment; however, we are aware that some North Dakota
companies may have layoffs or terminations due to the economy which could draw down the Trust Fund.

We believe that JSND is doing an excellent job in phasing in many new opportunities for employers and claimants to
use electronic communication methods. Enhancements such as UF EASY will reduce the time spent by employers in
reporting wages and will reduce operating costs for the agency. We support the lowering of the threshold of electrenic
reporting to grow the base of employers using the system. Claimant convenience has been enhanced by Direct Deposit
of benefit funds and there are more electronic opportunities available to claimants for researching new jobs and
reporting their search activities,

The Board extends hearty CONGRATULATIONS to Job Service North Dakota employees on their core performance
measures as rated by the federal Department of Labor. The newly developed North Dakota UI Report Card will be
especially helpful in providing a concise snapshot of performance.

Special recognition goes to the Job Service Appeals staff for being ranked the NUMBER ONE state in the nation for
their appeals performance among all other small states. This is the third year in a row that JSND has won this award.

We felt this was an appropriate time to let you know our findings and will make ourselves available for any questions or
comments from you or your committee. We also will be available to testify this next session if it is deemed necessary by the

committee,

If you or any of the committee members have any questions or concerns, don’t hesitate to call or write. All of us on the Council
would be happy to discuss any of these issues with you.

Thank you for your time,

Eric Boren
UI Advisory Council Chairperson

cc: House IBL Committee Members
Senate IBL, Committee Members
Governor Hoeven
House Majority & Minority Leaders
Senate Majority & Minority Leaders
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S HOUSE EDUCATION
JOB S AND ENVIRONMENT DIVISION
SERVICE Representative Bob Skarphol, Chair
North Dakota o
Testimony

Maren Daley Senate Bill No. 2016
Executive Director

February 26, 2009

you for allowing me to testify today in support of Senate Bill 2016. | am Maren Daley,

C hairman Skarphol, members of the House Education and Environment Division, thank
proudly serving as the Executive Director of Job Service North Dakota.

To optimize the time allowed, | will discuss four
areas that require attention, beginning with the
area that most interests an appropriations
committee ~ the appropriation request.

Today’s Testimony

I. Appropriation Request

Il. Job Service Funding
lll. Job Service “Report Card”
IV. Service Initiatives and

Then, | will discuss how Job Service North
Biennium Review

Dakota is funded. Third, | will talk about the

performance measures we have developed into

an agency “Report Card,” which demonstrates how our agency monitors performance and the
successes we have achieved. Fourth, | will invite the directors of our Customer Service and
Unemployment Insurance areas to describe a few of our major service initiatives, what we are
doing to provide better workforce service to the state’s businesses and job seekers, and review
Job Service North Dakota’s major outcomes for the biennium.

I. APPROPRIATION REQUEST

s referenced in SB201 6, the total 2009-11 executive budget recommendation for Job
AService North Dakota is $63,696,582 in budget authority.

The overall budget shows a $293,504 decrease when comparing the 2007-09 biennium
appropriation to the 2009- 1 | executive budget recommendation. (Note: “Base Level — Total all
Funds” equals the 2007-09 biennium appropriation less the equity pool of $578,955.) Major
decreases, resulting from a $2.9 million reduction in our contract with the Department of
Human Services (DHS) for administering the Job Opportunities and Basic Skills (JOBS) program
and a $1.8 million reduction in the appropriation request of Reed Act funds for the
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Modernization program, have been offset by a $3.2 million
increase to the Salaries and Wages line item to accommodate state employee equity and wage

increases. :
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Our budget was also affected by the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2008, which required
states to return unspent funds from Workforce Investment Act (VWIA) programs for youth,
adults and dislocated workers. States statutorily have three years to spend WIA funds.
However, this rescission rectaimed funds from states in the second year of the spending cycle —
one full year before the spending deadline. While Congress was told the impact on states
would be minimal, North Dakota (as well as many other states) dipped into current year
funding to pay the rescission. (The U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) has acknowledged a
“disconnect” between their understanding of how workforce funds are “spent” and “obligated”
in relation to the reality of what actually occurs in the states.) This return of badly needed job
training dollars has resulted in a reduction of the 2009-11 appropriation request of $404,501.

This budget request shows decreases in the major line items of operating expenses
(-$1,727,677) and Reed Act — Ul Modernization (-$1,784,414), resulting in a total decrease of
$3,512,091 for these line items when comparing the 2007-09 biennium appropriation to the

2009-11 executive budget recommendation.

The Full-Time Employees (FTEs) show a reduction of 23.95 FTEs when comparing the same
time frames. The FTE reduction was due in large part to the loss of a major portion of our
JOBS contract during the current biennium. The reduction was accomplished through attrition

(6) and involuntary Reductions In Force (RIFs) (17).

To illustrate the effect the funding situation has had, job Service has gone from 420.5 FTEs
during the 1995-97 biennium to a proposed 284.05 FTEs in this 2009-11 budget request. That's
almost a one-third reduction (136.45 positions) in 14 years. This has a drastic effect of reducing
the amount of personalized service our staff is able to provide to customers. North Dakota can
scarcely afford the effects of this unfortunate trend of underfunding key workforce
development investments. With a growing economy in North Dakota, the state is facing
workforce challenges, and we must continue to build on our ability to expand, attract and
retain our workforce.

The Legislative Council request on behalf of the Senate Appropriations Committee chairman
asked for the 2007-09 appropriation and the estimated 2007-09 spending. That information is
summarized in the chart below. The significant differences between the appropriation and the
revised budget include a reduction in salaries and fringe benefits due to the loss of a major
portion of the JOBS contract mentioned above, as well as reduced expenditure of Reed Act
funds for the Ul Modernization project. Job Service North Dakota (JSND) spent iess than the
amount appropriated from the Reed Act due primarily to timing. The seven- to nine-year Ul
Modernization project is still in its early stages, and costs for initiation and planning have been
relatively small. As the project develops to the execution phase, expenditures will increase to

the expected, appropriated levels.
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Job Service North Dakota
2007-2009 Appropriation to Revised Budget Comparison

2007-2009 2007-2009
Biennium Revised
Appropriation Budget Difference
Resources $63,990,086 $54,587,509 -$9,402,577
Uses:
Salaries and Fringe $33,579,479 $29,824,545 -$3,754,934
Operating Expense $13,152,481 $13,020,424 -$132,057
Capital Assets $20,000 $20,000 $0
Grants, Benefits, Claims $8,438,220 $8,438,220 30
Work Force 20/20 $1,499,906 $1,499,906 $0
Reed Act - Unemployment $7,300,000 $1.784414 -$5,515,586
$63,990,086 $54,587,509 -$9,402,577

Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Modernization Effort - Reed Act Funding

The executive budget recommendation includes $5,515,586 for upgrading and enhancing the
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) technology systems in order to provide improved services for
both businesses and claimants throughout the state. In relation to this, we have solicited
proposals for an independent analysis of our current technology systems that will include a
recommended future state for our Ul systems. The analysis will also provide a recommended,
realistic direction for modernization, including architecture, costs, timeline, resources, pros,

cons, and next steps.

The objectives of the modernization are:

. Empower customers via additional self-service capabilities, including 24/7 access to

Internet and Interactive Voice Response (IVR) systems

2. Provide a system that has user friendly features and is easy to learn

3. Utilize industry standard technologies to attract skilled Information Technology (IT)
workers
Create a system that is flexible and easily maintainable
Enable business staff to maintain application parameters without IT intervention,
resulting in faster customer service
6. Maximize internal efficiencies through the automation of manual processes for both

business users and IT staff

v

Many lessons have been learned by interfacing with other states involved in similar projects.
Several states have seen failures in execution for these types of projects, and we are working to
avoid the pitfalls causing the failures by utilizing the best practices of states that have succeeded
in their modernization efforts. While this approach tends to extend the project length slightly,
it provides the basis for successful project completion.
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One-time funding, from a federal Reed Act
distribution, is available to fund the
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Modernization
program.

Enacted in 1954 as a result of tension between
states and the federal government over
unemployment insurance (Ul) funding, the Reed
Act provides for the transfer of excess dollars
from federal unemployment trust funds to state
trust funds. This transfer can occur in the event
that the reserves in the federal employment
security administration, loan, and extended
benefits accounts exceed a certain threshold

Reed Act

Established in the 1950s.

Funds are distributed to the states when
the three federal Unemployment Trust
Fund accounts exceed their statutory
ceilings.

Reed Act funds may be used for these
purposes only:

o Payment of unemployment benefits
o Administration of state Ul laws

o Administration of public

employment service offices
MNote: Latter two purposes require specific legislative
appropriation.

level. A distribution in 2002 was the fifth such transfer, and was part of the Economic Stimulus
Package (HR 3090) passed by Congress several months before.

States may use Reed Act money to finance either regular Ul benefits or administrative costs of
Ul and public employment offices. During the 2002 recession, many states used this money to
finance regular Ul benefits. Since North Dakota had a trust fund solvency plan, this money was
not needed for payment of benefits. North Dakota’s trust fund remains healthy and at an
appropriate level to ensure that funds will be available to pay benefits to individuals who may
need to utilize the services of the unemployment insurance program.

North Dakota's trust fund solvency allows JSND to use the Reed Act funding toward the one-
time, initial costs of upgrading our outdated Ul computer system,

The Unemployment Insurance Modernization program is a vitally important investment that will
deliver substantial value and a good return on investment for the citizens of North Dakota.

Worldorce 20/20

Our request is for funding of $1,512,491, which | ask you to appropriate from the state’s
general fund. We have provided documentation on the performance of the Workforce 20/20
program, a summary of which can be found in section C of the agency’s Report Card behind
Tab 3. The entire Workforce 20/20 report can be found behind Tab 1.

An integral component of North Dakota’s Talent Initiative efforts, Workforce 20/20 supports
Talent Expansion and Retention through skill development. The program assists in maintaining
or improving employee job skills, especially when new technologies are introduced into the
workplace. The program gives priority to manufacturing, and can assist other Target Industries
as they upgrade equipment and processes to stay competitive in a global economy.

To participate in the program, employers must offer high-wage, high-demand careers, paying
not less than 200 percent of the federal or state minimum wage. During the 2005-2007

—
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Biennium, Workforce 20/20 funded 208 training projects. As of December 2008, funds had
been obligated for 133 projects.

Senate Bill 2016 includes the provision that 50 percent of Workforce 20/20 funds must be used
for projects for new or expanding businesses in North Dakota, which is the same policy we
have followed since 2003. Currently for the biennium, 67.9 percent of funds have been
provided for training to new or expanding businesses.

Over the past Biennium, JSND has implemented tighter rules for the matching funds employers
are asked to commit to training projects. These rules will help JSND meet training requests
from more employers. Our agency utilizes our business consultation network to promote the

program to employers across the state.

The value of the Workforce 20/20 program to North Workers trained through
Dakota can be measured by increased wages and Worldorce 20/20 increased
employee retention by both the employer and North their wages by an average
Dakota. Information provided by the employers for the of $2.97 per hour.

2005-2007 Biennium show the wages of employees who
had received training increased an average of $2.97 per hour and employers retained 69.]
percent of the trainees one year after training. {Eighty percent of the employees not retained
after training were still working in North Dakota.) The report also shows that the state will
recover its investment in Workforce 20/20 in 1.35 years (depending on tax brackets) through

taxes paid on these higher wages.

Employees who receive training through the program are: |.) Staying in North Dakota; 2.)
Receiving increased incomes; and 3.} Receiving increased skills the state’s employers need to

stay competitive.
Job Spidering

Last winter, Job Service introduced enhanced online labor exchange services, including a feature
referred to as Job Spidering. Job Spidering is a powerful online employment search tool that
provides fast access to a database of thousands of North Dakota jobs within a single Web site.

A portion of the cost of this enhancement to our online services was funded with general funds,
in the 2007 budget. We are requesting a $200,000 general fund appropriation to continue
providing this Job Spidering service for employers and job seekers.

Job Spidering searches job listings from a variety of sources, including national and local job
boards, Web sites for educational institutions, hospitals, government agencies, newspapers, and
Web sites of businesses that employ 50 or more people. From these job listings, Job Spidering
copies the pertinent information and publishes it on the Job Service North Dakota (JSND) Web
site, FindJobsND.com, providing one-site access to the majority of online North Dakota job
listings. When a job seeker clicks on a Spidered job listing on FindJobsND.com, the link directs
him or her back to the Web site where the job was originally posted, thus preserving the
promotional opportunities for local employers and community job boards.
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Since its implementation on January 7, 2008, Job Spidering has increased the total number of job
listings on FindJobsND.com by as much as 50 percent, from an average of 10,000 listings to
almost 15,000 listings during the peak, late summer hiring season.

Your assistance in funding the Spidering feature has helped make FindJobsND.com the premier
labor exchange Web site in North Dakota. It attracts more job seekers to the site, providing
employers with a larger talent pool from which to hire. As of December, there were more than
12,500 active resumes available on the Web site for employers to search.

By Spidering all the jobs across the state into a single repository, FindJobsND.com has become
a valuable source of workforce intelligence, providing a more accurate picture of the state’s job
market. Resumes and job openings can be compared in number and by occupation, giving the
state a real-time picture of occupational shortages, occupational growth and current hiring

needs.

In addition to workforce intelligence, employers and job seekers who use FindJobsND.com
have access to local JSND Customer Service Offices, workforce programs, and potential
training opportunities that national job boards can’t offer because they aren’t dedicated to

North Dakota.
New Jobs Training

The New Jobs Training program assists with Talent Expansion under the Talent Initiative by
allowing employers to use tax withholdings to help offset the cost of empioyee training.
“Primary Sector Businesses,” including Target Industries, may qualify for the program if they are
creating new, high-wage jobs by relocating to North Dakota or expanding current operations in
the state. Funds are captured from the state income tax withholding generated from the new
job positions that are created.

New Jobs Training depends on cooperative oversight by several state agencies, including Job
Service North Dakota and the Tax Department, which administers collection of the new
income tax withholdings that can then be applied to loans, repayable grants, or self-financing
options employers may use to pay for training.

The results of the New Jobs Training program are summarized in the report found at Tab 4.
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Il. JOB SERVICE FUNDING

ob Service is unique in that virtually 100 percent of our workforce programs are federally
funded, but state administered and locally delivered. Information on the funding flow for our
major funding sources will aid in your understanding of how Job Service North Dakota is

funded.

The Federal/State Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Program Flow of Funds chart is
found at Chart A under Tab 2. All states finance Ul benefits primarily through contributions
from subject employers on the wages of their covered workers. These taxes are deposited by
the state to its account in the Unemployment Trust Fund (UTF) in the Federal Treasury, and
are withdrawn as needed to pay benefits.

Also, pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA), a federal tax is
levied on covered employers at a current rate of 6.2 percent on wages up to $7,000 a year paid
to an employee. The law, however, provides a credit against federal tax liability of up to 5.4
percent (in states meeting certain Federal requirements) to employers who pay state taxes
timely under an approved state Ul program. This credit is allowed regardless of the amount of
the tax paid to the state by the employer. Accordingly, in states meeting the specified
requirements, employers pay an effective federal tax of 0.8 percent, or a maximum $56 per
covered employee, per year.

The current net effective FUTA rate of 0.8 percent has two components: 1.) The permanently
authorized FUTA tax rate of 0.6 percent, and 2.} Beginning in 1977, Congress added a 0.2
percent surcharge to the permanent tax rate. Congress imposed the 0.2 percent surcharge to
retire a deficit created by Congress under a federally funded supplemental benefits program,
which lengthened the duration of unemployment benefits beyond the normal 39 weeks of
regular and extended unemployment benefits. The 0.2 percent surcharge has been extended
several times, due largely to federal budget deF cit considerations, and is currently authorized

through December 31, 2009.

The FUTA funds are used to fund the administration of Ul benefits and operation of the
employment service under the Wagner-Peyser Act. It is important to note that Wagner-Peyser
funding has not increased since 1981, and has lost buying power every year since then. In
addition to the loss of buying power, higher industry demand for skilled workers impacts our
ability to meet the demands of employers and job seekers.

The Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Flow of Funds charts are found at Charts Bl -
B5 under Tab 2. To receive WIA funds, states must have a federally approved state WIA plan.
North Dakota’s plan has been developed in partnership with the Workforce Development
Council and other state agencies, and aligns with the state’s workforce needs via the Talent

Initiative.

Under the WIA plan, Job Service works closely with job seekers to assess their skills and
determine whether training is needed to help them fulfill employers’ needs and make them
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more qualified candidates for high-wage, high-demand careers. Decisions to fund training are
based on appropriateness for the individual, but with North Dakota’s skill needs in mind.

From July 2007 through December 2008, JSND funded training for more than 430 people
through WIA. Many of these training enrollments were in Target Industries, including more
than 20 enrollments for technology-based business, more than 25 for energy, and more than 40
for manufacturing. Several other important industries were also assisted by WIA, including

training for healthcare and trucking and transportation.

Title | of WIA authorizes three separate funding streams to states for activities focused on
adults, disiocated workers, and youth. A formula determines the distribution of funds to each

of these streams.

Federal funding to North
eral funding to INo WIA Funding Levels for North Dakota

Dakota for WIA programs has .
decreased over tIF\)e Ifst several PY 2002 PY 2008 Difference
years, even though the overall Adult $2,369,063 $2,148,467 -931%
cost per participant in WIA Dislocated Worker $1,198337  $1,171,808 -221%
programs has increased. WIA Youth $3,430,651  $2,269,746 - 33.84%

Adult formula funding has declined 9.3 percent from Program Year 2002 (PY02, or year
beginning July 2002) to PY08. WIA Dislocated Worker formula funding has decreased by 2.21
percent, and WIA Youth funding has decreased by 33.8 percent from PY02 to PY08.

Despite decreases, Job Service continues to serve high numbers of individuals, and serve them
well. Federal performance indicators evaluate whether our clients gota job, kept the job, and
whether their average earnings increased. We met our WIA negotiated performance measures
for Program Year PY07. ‘Goals met’ is defined as exceeding the U.S. Department of Labor’s
(USDOL's) requirements to qualify for incentive funds.

Attaining negotiated performance measures is not an easy lay-up. YVe are continually challenged
by increasing expectations and changes in the labor market and local economies. Our state’s
low unemployment and high labor force participation indicate that relatively few North
Dakotans are available to seek work, and those that are seeking are probably facing barriers to
finding or maintaining employment in the state's robust economy. That is a key challenge for us:
we are serving more “hard-to-serve” clients with barriers to entering employment.

In addition to these factors, North Dakota ranks 49th among states for population and receives
WIA funds as a minimally funded state. However, North Dakota ranked |8th for the number of
WIA participants served in Program Year 2006. As can be seen in the following table, North
Dakota serves a substantial number of participants when compared to many other states.

We're getting the job done for our state by using WIA resources to get more job seekers
qualified to enter the employment market, and we are achieving our performance results.
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l1l. JoB SERVICE ‘“‘REPORT CARD”’

handout, which contains what we call the Job Service North Dakota (JSND) “Report

Card.” The Report Card represents JSND's continuing attention to performance review
and evaluation. We are committed to monitoring the services we provide the citizens of North
Dakota and looking for ways to do it better,

M r. Chairman, | would now like to draw the committee’s attention to Tab 3 in the

The Report Card monitors six primary service delivery areas in the agency and talking points
for each measure:

Unemployment Insurance

Workforce Investment Act

Workforce 20/20

Wagner-Peyser (Labor Exchange)

. Employment Statistics

F. JOBS Work Participation Rate

Mmoo >

Please join me in turning to Tab 3 as | briefly review each section of the Quarterly Report Card
and demonstrate how JSND is looking at the areas designed to improve North Dakota’s
economy. Our agency believes that workforce development is economic development and we

are proud of the role we play in that process.

IV. SERVICE INITIATIVES AND BIENNIUM REVIEW

| am Beth Zander, Customer Service

Area Director for Job Service North Workforct? Development
Dakota, and | would like to tell you more about for Economic Development
our major service initiatives, including our role in the Talent Initiative, ensuring that workforce

development is economic development.

r. Chairman, members of the committee, e s
M a © mittee The North Dakota Talent Initiative:

In 2006, the North Dakota Workforce Development Council, the North Dakota Youth
Development Council, the State Commission on National and Community Service, legislators,
and key players of the state’s workforce system, developed an action agenda to implement and
achieve the goals in the State Strategic Plan submitted to the U.S. Department of Labor. The
session identified six talent strategies and committed the stakeholders and partners to 10 areas
for continuous improvement to meet the key workforce challenges of North Dakota. Partners
met again last summer and reaffirmed the strategic direction for addressing North Dakota’s
workforce needs. Briefly, the plan outlines the following:

Major Outcome Goals:
- Increase the quantity and quality of North Dakota’s workforce
- Transition from a workforce to a talent-force through a workforce improvement focus

10
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Organizing Pillars, Principles, and Priorities:

-—.Wﬁmm-rExpand-talent-in-NorthDakota —_ --

- Attract talent to North Dakota
- Retain talent in North Dakota

Job Service North Dakota (JSND) is committed to its mission of providing customer-focused
services to meet the State’s current and emerging workforce needs. In full support of the
statewide Talent Initiative, we have reengineered our in-person job seeker service delivery,
targeting skill assessment and development in relation to the State’s high-wage, high-demand,
and targeted industry workforce needs. It is our goal to make sure that every job seeker who
comes through our doors leaves a better job candidate. We have also upgraded our online
customer tools to provide North Dakota with a single point for labor exchange services.

In-addition, JSND supports strategic workforce initiatives authorized during the 2007 Legislative
Session by working with and supplying information to the partner agencies to which the

initiatives were assigned.

Enhanced Online Services for Recruitment and Job Seeking

In addition to Job Spidering, mentioned in the appropriation request, the January 2008 upgrade
to the Job Service North Dakota online labor exchange site, FindJobsND.com, included several
new capabilities, such as a new quick search for candidate resumes. Resume searches can filter
by occupation, experience, salary, education level and qualifications. The search criteria may be
further filtered using skills, keywords, driver’s license, resume modification date, shift availability
and minimum age. Employers may even create a Virtual Recruiter to periodically execute
automatic resume searches based on employer-selected search criteria.

Because FindjobsND.com is a free service, even small or rural employers have access to the
largest collection of job seekers and resumes in the state.

Likewise, services for job seekers have been enhanced. FindJobsND.com has a new resume
builder that is easier to navigate. The ZIP code radius search can find jobs within 5, 10, 25 or
50 miles of a ZIP code — a great feature for rural communities.

Additional features, including email capability, a message center, and extensive labor market
information for employers and job seekers help make our Web-based services a one-stop

shopping site.

Unlike other national job boards, FindJobsND.com has the added benefit of our local customer
service staff being available for assistance. JSND staff is always prepared to introduce employers
and job seekers to the online labor exchange service and help answer their questions.
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All of our online services are available through our home page, jobsnd.com, including Labor
Market Information products through the N.D. Workforce Intelligence Network (NDWIN).
— The-Labor-Market-Analyzer—a-powerful-tool-within-NDWIN = gives access-to.accurateand________________
timely workforce intelligence, including wage, occupational and industry, and other data and
projections; information that is essential to making informed business and career decisions.

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, | would encourage you and all of your colleagues to
explore the tools available at jobsnd.com and learn how they can help your local businesses,
economic developers, and job seekers.

Labor Market Information

Our Labor Market Information (LMI) Center is ranked first in the nation in five of the 13
Bureau of Labor Statistics covered employment and wage program performance measures. The
measures are tracked to ensure the program is being run with effectiveness and provides
accurate, timely, and relevant data to all stakeholders. The LMI Center also ranked second in
three measures and no lower than sixth in the five remaining measures.

The HOTJOBS brochure, created by the LMI Center in May 2008, emphasizes the fastest-
growing, highest-paying jobs in North Dakota. More than 8,000 copies of the brochure have
been distributed to date, with one of the biggest customers being the Bank of North Dakota,
which now includes HOTJOBS brochures in its student financial aid packets.

feedback and suggestions for other useful materials. As a result, we've developed another
product, more focused on the high-demand, high-paying jobs in North Dakota, and categorized
by education or training requirements. You'll find the new North Dakota Careers By Education
brochure with your materials.

. Our customers have been very excited about the HOTJOBS brochures, and have provided (

| take pride in our LMI Center staff's efforts to continually create and improve products to
better meet the needs of the state.

Rapid Response

\

We work hard to establish strong relationships with North Dakota's employers and help them
address their workforce needs. When employers are faced with substantial temporary or
permanent layoff events, we engage in rapid response assistance.

Rapid response is ongoing collaborative work that often begins at the worksite shortly after a
layoff is announced. There, we introduce affected workers to available assistance and begin
relationships that often last beyond reemployment. We help workers locate supportive service
assistance, understand unemployment compensation, assess their skills in relation to the state’s
employment needs, and provide training assistance throughout the course of their

unemployment.
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Customer Service Offices across the state work together to know more broadly the locations
of jobs within the state, as well as where the available workers are, in order to accelerate

reemployment within North Dakota.

We've recently collaborated with several large businesses, providing help in filing
unemployment compensation claims right at the worksite. This helps workers quickly address
their most immediate need — temporary financial assistance, and it demonstrates the employers’

concern for their workers,

Some of our most notable Rapid Response events over the past biennium have included the
Northwood tornado recovery, MeritCare, Bobcat, and Imation, which included Workforce
Innovation in Regional Economic Development (WIRED) grant and Regional Innovation Grant

(RIG) proposals.

Comments such as that from Janna Diggs, human resources representative from the Gwinner
Bobcat plant, reflect our value to employers and workers:

“Bobcat Company-Gwinner has been very pleased with the assistance provided
by Job Service. [The Job Service staff] is a valuable resource and works closely
with our company to ensure that our employees are informed and any questions

are resolved promptly. [The staff] is a true gem!”

Parental Responsibility Initiative for the Development of Employment (PRIDE)

in March 2008, job Service North Dakota (JSND) expanded the Parental Responsibility Initiative
for the Development of Employment (PRIDE) program. The program was originally launched
through a partnership of the North Dakota Child Support Enforcement Division, JSND, and the
Southwest District Court, and was designed to increase child support collections by addressing
the unemployment and underemployment of noncustodial parents in the Dickinson and Grand
Forks areas. Due to the success of both employment and child support compliance in the pilot
sites, the PRIDE program was expanded to Bismarck, Fargo and Minot.

Noncustodial parents receive one-on-one case management employment services. The services
include job-search assistance, financial support services, and instruction for job retention and
skill development. The PRIDE program is successfully helping individuals become employed,
resuiting in timelier child support payments and improved parental relationships with children.

The PRIDE Program received a national award for Innovative Partnership at the ! 7th National
Child Support Enforcement Training Conference awards ceremony in Washington, D.C., in
September 2007. Because of its tremendous success, other states plan to replicate our PRIDE
program, and two Canadian provinces have asked about it.
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Job Opportunities and Basic Skills (JOBS)

. The Job Opportunities and Basic Skills JOBS) program is designed to get recipients of
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) to work and off assistance quickly and for

the long term.

Despite the loss of a portion of our JOBS contract, as mentioned earlier, we continue to serve
JOBS participants via the remaining portion of our contract. Job Service North Dakota (JSND)
administers the full JOBS program in Rolette and Cass Counties, and, across the rest of the
state, serves individuals who are employed at a level below self-sufficiency at the time they go

on TANF,

Our performance levels show continued strong results in helping North Dakota and the
Department of Human Services (DHS) meet Federal TANF performance requirements. DHS
reports for the first nine months of 2008 show that JSND has exceeded the federally required
work participation rate of 50 percent each month, achieving rates between 53 and 66 percent.

Veterans Services

Job Service North Dakota proudly gives priority service to all Veterans. Special efforts such as
our support of the North Dakota National Guard’s Reintegration Program provided
employment and training services to over 500 Veterans returning from Iraq and Afghanistan.

A Veteran’s job fair in Bismarck last fall connected our veteran job seekers with area
employers; and ongoing collaboration with the Veteran’s Administration results in successful

career transition for our Disabled Veterans.

Job Fairs and Employment Services

Our Customer Service Area has increased job fair activity to respond to employers’ demand
for workers. Occupation-specific job fairs, job fairs right at the site of an announced layoff,
veterans’ job fairs, and ex-offenders’ job fairs are ways we work to directly address the
workforce needs at hand.

In addition to job fairs, our Customer Service Offices collaborate statewide to respond to
western North Dakota’s demand for oil field workers. Our major offices work with the
Northwest Training Quadrant to promote floor hand oil field training offered through Williston
State College, including use of Workforce Investment Act (WIA) resources to enroll

candidates.

Helping individuals find training and become and stay fully employed is something we do well at
Job Service, and fits within the strategic goals of the Talent Initiative. By helping these and all job
seekers to become better job candidates, Job Service North Dakota is expanding North
Dakota's workforce and strengthening its position in today’s global economy.
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Enhanced Unemployment Insurance Services

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, | am Darren Brostrom, Unemployment Insurance
Director for Job Service North Dakota, and | would like to tell you about some of the things
we have done to enhance our Unemployment Insurance (Ul) services for the citizens of North
Dakota. In order to increase points of access for our customers and provide more efficient
services, Job Service North Dakota has placed an intense focus upon providing services to our
Ul customers online. This focus has resulted in the successful implementation of online services
for both our business and claimant customers.

In 2005, Job Service launched its online Ul service for businesses. Utilizing these online services,
employers were given the ability to file their quarterly employment reports, as well as make
payments online using our Ul EASY system.

Since the introduction of Ul EASY, Job Service has worked to continually enhance and improve
upon its online services. it has been gratifying to review the customer survey results from
employers utilizing Ul EASY, with many noting our system’s ease of use.

Through our surveys, we have seen that as employers embrace the technologies made available
to them, they are identifying the ease of use and convenience associated with automation. At
the present time, 29 percent of employers, representing 72 percent of the total employee wage
credits filed in North Dakota, provide their quarterly reports electronically. Of these
businesses, 63 percent also make their payments online.

Not only is the online system convenient for employers, it is also critical for the successful
internal operations of our Ul tax area. With increasing workloads, and a declining staffing level,
appropriate automation is necessary to maintaining quality, timely services to the employers of

North Dakota.

By continuing to grow the employer base utilizing electronic employer methods, we are seeing
enhanced data integrity and better customer service for the employers of North Dakota.

Even with the current number of employers utilizing the system, there is still room to improve.
In order to continue moving forward, Job Service is introducing legislation during this session
that will increase the number of employers utilizing electronic reporting by lowering the
employer size threshold required to file quarterly reports electronically.

Of course with any system, difficulties can and do occur, but our experienced Ul field staff has
been successful in assisting and teaching employers about our online services and answering any
questions they may have. This has been a critical factor in the overall success of our online

employer system.

In 2005, Job Service launched an online Ul services system for claimants. This system provided
claimants the ability to file new claims, reopen existing claims, and certify their weekly eligibility
for benefits online using U ICE. Implementation of U ICE provided claimants with another
access point with Job Service and allowed for more timely receipt of services.

I5
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Since implementation, the number of claimants using the UI ICE system has grown substantially,
with approximately 40 percent of all claimants currently using Ul ICE to file their
unemployment insurance claims.

As with our employer-based system, we are continually enhancing and expanding upon the
services provided via the claimant system. Since its implementation, additional functionality has
been added to allow individuals to complete their periodic eligibility reviews online rather than
requiring them to travel to a local office for completion.

Because customer feedback is critical to the success of our services and enhancements, we ask
each of our Ul ICE users to complete an optional survey of their experience using the system.
Based on these survey results and the recognition by job Service of the need to provide quick

and accessible information to the citizens we serve, Job Service added an Online Status Page to

our systems in early 2008.

The Online Status Page has proven to be very popular, and allows claimants to quickly gain
information on the status of their claims for UL The system also provides helpful information to
speed them through the claim process and assist them during their periods of unemployment.
This information can be gathered from any location with internet access with no wait, and is
available seven days a week.

With the success of our online Ul services, and recognizing the need and demand for additional
online services, Job Service applied for and received federal funding through a competitive grant
process to implement a new system that offers online re-employment services to Ul claimants.
Using this innovative approach, claimants receive a portion of their re-employment services via
the Ul ICE system. Services provided include items such as information on coping with job loss,
searching for jobs, and information on writing cover letters and resumes.

Along with our enhanced online services, cost controls and customer demand led Job Service
to offer our claimants electronic payment options for weekly benefits. Because of federal
funding reductions for postage costs, Job Service moved to a debit card payment method for
unemployment insurance benefits in the fall of 2007, saving over $60,000 per year in postage
charges. in the spring of 2008, we completed the necessary programming and began providing
another option, direct-deposit, to our customers, Claimants can now have their weekly benefit
payments deposited directly into their personal bank accounts.

While the demand and necessity for technology-based services continues to grow, Job Service
recognizes the need to continue providing services to all groups within North Dakota, including
those who do not embrace technology. In order to effectively serve these individuals, Job
Service continues to provide services via the conventional methods we have used for many

years.

Job Service is extremely proud of our Ul section staff and their commitment to continue to
demonstrate diligence and compassion for our customers. This commitment has been
recognized nationally through the receipt of multiple performance and quality awards. For three
straight years, 2006-2008, Job Service has been the top performer nationally for issuing timely

6
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and high-quality appeals decisions. In addition, in 2007, our Ul Benefit Team was the top
performer nationally for issuing timely and proper Ul benefit payments.

Demonstrating flexibility and cooperation with our federal partners, the Ul Area also
successfuily implemented Emergency Extended Unemployment Compensation (EEUC) in july
2008, in accordance with federal requirements.

Additionally, Job Service continues to work closely with the Unemployment Insurance Advisory
Council for advice regarding issues relating to the operations, effectiveness, fairness, and
efficiency of the Ul program. To that end, the Council has drafted a position paper (Tab 5) on
its stance regarding Job Service proposals to the legislature.

Collaboration with Partner Agencies

It is the vision of Job Service North Dakota (JSND) to work as a strategic partner in the
delivery of workforce services to strengthen the economy of North Dakota. Strong
partnerships were integral for JSND this biennium. We were honored for outstanding
performance and our innovative approach to outreach and partnerships with local and national
groups, including other government agencies, economic developers and professional
associations.

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, examples of these workforce partnerships are listed
in the testimony below for future reference:

¢ JSND staff reviewed the state’s Talent Initiative with Chambers of Commerce, the
Motor Carriers Association, and other groups.

* We have assisted the N.D. Department of Commerce with its Experience North
Dakota events, sending customer service and labor market information staff to assist

attendees.

e The N.D. Multi-Program Collaboration Workgroup, of which JSND is a member,
received the Innovative Partnership award from the Office of Child Support

Enforcement.

¢ Closer collaboration and participant tracking is happening with our workforce partners
at the Department of Human Services and Tribal Employment and Training, which will
improve the job prospects for this important population.

* | have served the National Association of State Workforce Agencies (NASWA) as Chair
of the Labor Market Information Committee, Chair of the Veterans’ Affairs Committee,
and Vice Chair and Chair of the Employment and Training Committee. | have also
testified before Congress for NASWA and participated in NASWA conferences as
workshop moderator and presenter.

17
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Internal Agency Changes

Job Service North Dakota has demonstrated successful staff recruitment, including key
leadership positions:

s Director of Unemployment Insurance e Human Resources Manager
e Customer Service Area (CSA) o Finance Manager

managers, CSAs | and Il {western half

of the state)

We are also currently seeking a replacement Director of Planning & Support.

Within the last year and a half, we have moved our local Customer Service Offices in Valley
City and Jamestown to improve flexibility and cost savings.

CLOSING

Mr. Chairman, thank you again for this opportunity to tell you about the exciting ways Job
Service North Dakota is working to propel the state’s economy to a more successful future.
We are honored to work with you and all our other partners in creating an exciting future for
North Dakota’s businesses and workers.
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American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
. Stimulus funding

Job Service North Dakota ’

2126109
Wagner Peyser Employment Services $3,014,761
Workforce investment Act
Adult ‘ $ 1,246,875
Dislocated Worker $ 1,000,037
Youth ' $ 2,947,500

Unemployment administration including outreach to individuals who may be
eligible for Ul benefits, improvements to Ul benefit and tax operations and staff-
assisted reemployment services to Ul claimants, $1,000,000

Ul Modernization (benefit expansion) States may elect to apply for this. ND could
study this during the interim and evaluate costs and policy options for
recommendations for the 2011 session.

Alternative Base period 1/3 $4,850,735
State law includes 2 of the four following for remaining 2/3 funding
$9,701,470

¢ No denial for seeking part time work if majority of weeks of work in
base period are in part-time employment

¢ No disqualification for separating from work if the separation is due
to compelling family reasons, which are defined as domestic
violence, iliness or disability of a member of immediate family, and
accompanying a spouse under certain conditions.

* Payment of 26 weeks of additional compensation to Ul exhaustees
participating in state-approved or WIA funded training programs.
Individuals who separated from a declining occupation/separated
due to permanent reduction of operations at place of employment
trained for high demand occupations.

s Payment of dependents’ allowances of at least $15 per dependent,
per week, with a minimum cap of lesser of $50 or 50% of the
individual's weekly benefit amount.



Other ARRA provisions affecting JSND

Emergency Unemployment Compensation (EUC) Continuation. Extends EUC 08
program through 12/31/09 ‘

Increased Ul Benefits. Increases weekly benefit payment by $25 through December
2009

Temporary Suspension of Taxation of Ul Benefits. Suspends federal income tax on the
first $2,400.

Expansion of Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) Programs. The economic stimulus bill
significantly expands current Trade Adjustment Assistance Programs. It extends TAA to
trade-affected services sector workers and workers affected by offshoring or
outsourcing to all countries, including China or India. It increases training funds
available to states by 160 percent to $575 million per fiscal year, creates a new TAA
program for trade-affected communities; allows for automatic TAA eligibility for workers
suffering from import surges and unfair trade; makes training, healthcare and
reemployment TAA benefits more accessible and flexible

COBRA Subsidy for Unemployed Workers. The economic stimulus bill provides a 65%
subsidy for COBRA continuation premiums for up to 9 months for workers who have
been involuntarily terminated, and for their families. This subsidy also applies to health
care continuation coverage if required by states for small employers. To qualify for
premium assistance, a worker must be involuntarily terminated between September 1,
2008 and December 31, 2009.

Increase in Earned Income Tax Credit. The economic stimulus bill would temporarily
increase the earned income tax credit to forty-five percent (45%) of the family's first
$12,570 of earned income for families with three or more children and would increase
the beginning point of the phase-out range for all married couples filing a joint return
(regardless of the number of children) by $1,880.

Incentives to Hire Unemployed Veterans and Disconnected Youth. The economic
stimulus bill would expand the Work Opportunity Tax Credit to create two new targeted
groups of prospective employees: (1) unemployed veterans; and (2) disconnected
youth. An individual would qualify as an unemployed veteran if they were discharged or
released from active duty from the Armed Forces during the five-year period prior to
hiring and received unemployment compensation for more than four weeks during the

* year before being hired. An individual qualifies as a disconnected youth if they are
between the ages of 16 and 25 and have not been regularly employed or attended
school in the past 6 months.
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Used to promote the high paying career Opportunities in North Dakota ldentifies 3“
High Wage/High Growth jobs in ND. These jobs have a very high projected
percentage growth rate and are typically found in faster growing industries in ND.

Target Audience: Students, Parents, Education, Workforce Decision Makers

Selection Criteria: To be included in the HOTJOBS Jist occupations must meet the
following three criteria:
* Average wage above the statewide average of $31,316 (2007 average)
* Projected percentage growth rate ahove the statewide average of 8.5%
* Be among the top 150 occupations in projected numeric growth,
(71 occupations met these three criteria, but the top 40 were included in
the HOTJOBS publication due to Space restrictions. A full listing is available
on JOBSND.com, by clicking on the NDWIN logo.)



Alist of the most-in-demand jobs in the state of North Dakota

Educationf
Training

2006 2016 10 Year 10 Year 2008

Occupaticnal Title Estimate Projection Growth Replacements Typical Waga #1 5kill #2 Skl #3 Skill

1 | Computer Software Engineers, Systems Software 382 555 17 38 $68,111 | Bachelor's degree | Complex Technology Design | Troubleshooling
Problem Solving
2 | Computer and Information Systams Managers 533 873 140 97 $77,280 | Bachelor's or higher | Reading Critical Thinking Active Listening
degree, plus work | Comprehension
experience
3 | Industrial Engineers 368 495 127 89 $65,997 | Bachelor's degree | Critical Thinking Time Management | Active Listening
4 | Physician Assistants 308 40 92 47 $70,669 | Bachelor's degree | Active Listening Speaking Active Learning
5 | Machanlcal Engineers 448 580 132 123 $64,655 | Bachelor's degree | Mathematics Complex Problem | Critical Thinking
6 | Engineering Managers 362 433 71 T2 $88,785 | Bachelor's or higher | Reading Mathematics Active Listening
degree, pius work Comprehension
experience
T | Genaral and Qperations Managers 3816 4,296 480 120 $77,134 | Bachelor's or higher | Active Listening Management Time Management
degree, plus work of Parsonnel
experience Resources
8 | Computer Software Enginears, Applications 733 1013 280 2 $55,703 | Bachelor's dagrea | Programming Critical Thinking Complex
Problem Solving
9 | Electrical Enginsers 399 476 77 T8 $78,005 | Bachelor's degres | Active Listening Troubleshocting Critical Thinking
10 { Sales Managers 590 811 21 127 $68,351 | Bachelor's or higher | Active Listening Speaking Mathematics
degree, plus work
experience
11 | Marketing Managers 360 429 69 86 $71,595 | Bachslor's or higher | Critical Thinking Ceordination Active Leaming
degree, plus work
experience
12 | Clvll Engineers 567 690 123 90 $60,554 | Bachelor’s degree | Mathematics Critical Thinking Science
13 | Chief Executives 880 1,108 118 187 $128,596 | Bachelor's or higher | Judgment and Management of Coordination
degree, plus work | Degision Making Financial Resources
experience
14 | Financial Analysts 255 K3k 58 kL] §66,735 | Bachelor's degree | Reading Time Management | Judgment and
Comprahension . Decision Making
15| Financlal Managers 1,273 1417 144 1982 §74.474 | Bachelor's or higher | Time Management | Management of Instructing
degree, plus work Financial Resources
experience
16 | Computer Systems Analysts 826 1,109 283 93 $50,513 | Bachelor's degree | Aclive Learning Reading Cnmrlex
Comprehension Problem Sclving
17 | Business Teachers, Fostsacondary 38 422 86 % §58,365 | Master's dagree fnstructing Reading Speaking
Comprehensicn
18 | Dental Hygienlsts 814 746 1R 52 $55,396 | Associate degree | Active Listening Speaking Reading
Comprehension
19 | Reglstered Nurses 7,130 8514 1,384 1,492 $51,253 | Associate degrea | Active Listening Reading Critical Thinking
Comprehension
20 | Physlcal Therapists 820 108 a8 61 $62,827 | Master's degree Aclive Listening Instructing Time Management
2% | Pharmacists 13 785 T2 138 $85,171 | Firet prefessional Active Listening Speaking Reading
degree . Cnmpn_ahensiun
22 | Derrick Operators, Oll and Gas 349 493 144 1m $47.707 | Moderate-torm Equipment Active Listening | Repairing
on-the-job training | Mainienance
23 | Sales Represantatives, Whelasale and 628 4 13 163 $55,447 | Moderate-term Speaking Persuasion Active Listening
Manufacturing, Technlcal and Sclentific Produets on-tha-job training
24 | Management Analysts 387 450 72 53 $58,077 | Bachelor's or higher | Critical Thinking Judgment and Ceordination
degree, plus work Decision Making
experience
25 | Architects, Except Landscape and Naval 177 254 17 20 $50,703 | Bachelor's degree | Active Listening Cyitical Thinking Comlnlex
' Problem Sclving
26 | Medlical and Health Services Managers 549 29 a0 126 363,772 | Bachelor's or higher | Active Listening Reading Critical Thinking
degree, plus work Comprehension
experience
27 | Datahase Administrators 258 360 104 26 $48.378 | Bachelor's degree | Active Laaming Troubleshooting Critical Thinking
28 | Network and Computer Systams Administrators 534 638 162 59 347,416 | Bachclor's degree | Reading Active Leaming Troublesheoting
Comprehension
28 | Education Teachers, Postsecondary 242 308 65 £ $53.240 | Doctoral degree Instructing Reading Learning Strategies
Comprahension
30 | Network Systems and 378 548 17 45 $46,855 | Bachelor's degree | Equipment Troubleshooting Comlalex
Data Commurications Analysts Selaction Protlem Salving
31 | Rotary Drill Operators, Oil and Gas 335 474 139 o7 $46,988 | Moderate-term Equipment Cperation Monitoring | Instnicting
. on-the-job fraining | Mainlenance
32 | Construction Managers 567 638 7 103 §62,729 | Bachelor's degree | Readiny Critical Thinking Coordination
Comprehension
33 | Service Unit Operators, O, Gas, and Mining 627 889 242 182 $42,528 | Moderate-torm Equipment Adtive Listening Oparation Monitoring
on-the-job braining | Maintenance
34 | First-Line Supervisors/Managers of Construction 1549 1,782 233 263 $48,045 | Work ex erignce in | Time Management | Ceordination Instructing
Trades and Extraction Warkaers a related occupation
35 | Nurslng Instructars and Teachers, 250 314 84 56 $47,606 | Doctoral degrea Reading Instructing Speaking
Postsecondary Comprehension
36 [ Cost Estimators 564 128 135 133 $43,078 | Work experience in | Active Listening Reading Mathemalics
a related occupation Comprehension
37 | Electriclans 1,825 2128 01 381 $43,976 Lon‘g-elgnn B Installation Active Listening Reading
on-the-job training Comprehension
38 | First-Line SupervisorsiManagers of Production 1533 1,756 223 kral $45,706 | Work experience in | Active Listening Readin Managemant of
and Cperating Warkers a ralated occupation Comprehension Personnsl Rasources
39 | Loan Officers - 957 1,055 98 154 $52,591 | Bachelor's degree | Active Listening Time Management | Raading
LComprehansion
40 | Accountants and Auditors i 73‘139 3,644 _505 593 $42,155 | Bachelor's dagres Malhemat:‘csm Time Managament | Active Listaning




SR20/6 ﬁ 26, 200 @Wﬁ‘f{
NORTH DAKOTA CAREERS B EDUCATION

Used as a career exploration piece. Identifies the High Wage/High Demand
occupations for each of four levels of educatibn/training—-Bacheror's, Associate's,
Vocational, and On-the-Job Training. High Demand is the most projected job
openings from both growth and replacement.

Target Audience: Student Career Explorers, Adult Job Seekers, Vocational
Counselors, and Careers Class Teachers, Parents

Selection Criteria: Top 25 occupations in each education/training level based on
average wage and total projected openings.

* Average Wage was given a weight of 50%

» Total openings (growth + replacement) was given a weight of 50%

NOTE: Average wage, openings due to growth, and openings due to replacement
were all generated by JSND L MI Center using Bureau of Labor Statistics required
methodologies (standardized to ensure that data is statistically sound and consistent
across all states).
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